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Tapp Number 1
Side Number 1

Dates 3/5?/?@ tQ

Significant Information
(Witness, Action)

Ghahmmr. Sturgulewski called Hearing to order.

(Senators Mulcahy & Stimson Absent)

ICR 7,3m. COMMITTEE "DO PASS"

SB 2 Chairman Sturgulewski

Sen. Kelly, Motion for CS
Chairman Sturgulewski

Recess/CS handouts given audience
Chairman - call back to order.
Senator Colletta, Sponsor

Sen. Sturgulewski

Ccrnmissioner McAnernev, Dept. C/RA (fran audience)
Prir nirector. Div. Community & Rural Dev.)
Chairman Sturgulewski

Eric Lee

Sen. Rodey

Mr. Lee

Sen. Rodey

Chairman Sturgulewski

Mr. Lee

Sen. Rodev

Mr-. Lee

Chairman Sturgulewski

E)riﬁ iEif“y

Chairman Sturgulewski

Mr. Lee
Christine Fis er
Virginia dal Piaz

Ms. del Piaz

Chairman Sturgulewski
Senator Kellv



506
511
513
546
547
559
567
582
598
599
607
611
613

644
645
649
653
665
674
759
671
766
768
778
785
804
805
806
.309
810
811
824
826
843
844
846

841 Mr.

861
865

949
950
958
963
966

Continued (Page 2)

Ms. Piaz

Chairman Sturgulewski
Sen. Colletta
Chairman Sturgulewski
Sen. Rodey

Sen. Colletta

Sen. Rodey

Sen. Colletta

Sen. Rodey

Sen. Colletta

Sen. Rodey

Sen. Sturgulewski

Mr. Mitch Gravo/ Municipality
of Anchorage
Chairman Sturgulewski
Sen. .dey

Sen. Sturgulewski

Ron Murphy

Sen. Sturgulewski

Mr. Murphy

Sen. Kelly

Mr. Murphy

Sen. Kelly

Mr. Murphy

Sen. Kelly

Mr. Murphy

Sen. Sturgulewski
Sen. Rodey

Mr. Murphy

Sen. Rodey

Sen. Kelly

Mr. Murphy

Sen. Rodey

Mr. Murphy

Sen Rodey

Mr. Murphy

Sen. Sturgulewski

Murphy

Sen. Sturgulewski

Mr. Don Dickey (Alaska
Chamber of Corcnerce)
Sen. Sturgulewski
Sen. Kelly

Mr. Dickey

Sen. Rodey

Mr. Dickey

February 22, 1979 Hearing // SB ?

9/0
971
981
983
990
997
999

1002

13
23
27
30
31
60
68
69
74
78
84
92
94
97
98
99
101

134
138
142
144
145
147
152
153
160
163
164
166
169
171
175
1179

Mr. Murphy (frcm audience)
Mr. Dickey

Sen. Kelly

Mr. Dickey

Sen. Sturgulewski

Mr. Dickey

RECESS

3:30 Meeting called to order

Carmissioner Ernie Mueller (Dept,
Environmental Conservation)

Plus Jon Tillinghast, fran Dept.

Mr. Tillinghast

Sen. Sturgulewski

Carmissioner Mueller

Sen. Sturgulewski
Mr. Mueller
Sen. Rodey

Carmissioner Mueller
Mr. Tillinghast

Sen. Kelly
Carmissioner Mueller

Sen. Sturgulewski
Sen. Kelly
Carmissioner Mueller
Sen. Kelly
Carmissioner Mueller
Sen. Sturgulewski

of

John Messenger (Acting Carmissioner,

of Revenue)

Sen. Sturgulewski

Mr. Messenger

Sen. Sturgulewski

Mr. Messenger

Sen. Kelly

Mr. Messenger

Sen. Kelly

Sen. Sturgulewski

Sen. Rodey

Sen. Kelly

Sen. Sturgulewski7ien. Kelly
Mr. wessenger

Sen. Rodey

Sen. Sturgulewski

Sen. Kelly

ADJOURNED 3:50 p.m.
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TO: Senator Bob Mulcahy
Vice-Chairman
Senator Terry Stimson
Senator Tim Kelly
Senator Patrick Rodey
Senator George Hohman
Senator Frank Ferguson
Senator Mike Colletta
7-1J. Interested Parties

FROM: Senator Arliss Sturgulews
Chairman

SUBJECT: CCMMITI®EE MEETING - .ASSEMBLY BUHDINC. ROOM 207

Thursday, March 8, 1979

1:30 p.m. SB 204 - An Act relating to public
utility rates.

SB 2 - Continued from February 22:

An Act relating to the comprehensive

recycling and reduction of litter and
imposing a litter reduction assess—

ment; and providing for an effective

date.
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L o ¢ B o o k . 1980

Tape Number
Side Number 1

Dates 3/12/79 tc

Significant Information
(Witness®, Action)

Chairman Sturulgewski called meeting to order
Sen. Kelly, am to B ill / Chairman Sturgulew ski
Sen. Kelly, amendment No. 1

Chairman Sturgulew ski

Sen. Rodey - agrees with Sen. Kelly

Chiarman Sturgulew ski
Mr. Baldwin. Legal O ffice

Sen. Sturgulewski objects.to.amendment
Call to adopt amendment/ Sturgulewski only objectiot

Sen. Kelly, Amendment 2
Chairman Sturgulewski reviews
Motion to adopt
Chairman Sturgulewski to Ir. Baldwin
No opposition to Am. 2
Sen. Kelly presents Amendment No. 3
Chairman Sturgulewski asks to hold un til
Commissioner C/RA arrives - who is on the way
Sen. Kelly, next amendment
Chairman Sturgulew ski
Hr. Baldwin

Sen. Kelly
ben. kodey
Mr. Baldwin
Chairman Sturgulew ski
Sen. Stimson
Mr. Baldwin
Sen. Stimson (Existing Lav." questions)
Mr. Baldwin
Sen. Stimson (Existing Enforcement)
LhaiHran scurguicw skr —
Sen. Rodey
Naigm/ASturgulewsld. i
Com missioner L. McAnemey/ Sen. Rodey =

Chairman Sturgulew ski

Sen. Kelly
Rick Lauber



Mr. Baldwin

Chairman Sturgulew ski

Am \dopted - No objection

Sen. Kelly, Last Amendment

Chairman Sturgulew ski

Sen. Rodey

Commissioner u. McAnemey / Dept. C/RA

Chairman Sturgulew ski

Senator Stimson

Commissioner McAnemey

Chairman Sturgulew ski
Vote - Amendment adopted - No objections

Sen. Kelly - financing

Chairman Sturgulew ski

Motion to move CSSB 2
Sen. Stimson

Chairman Sturgulewski / review Financing part and
Sen. Rodey SB 2 / would like to move package out

Sen. Kelly - can't vote 2 b ills at once and financing is not
a b ill yet

Sen. Rodey

Chairman Sturgulewski - called recess to ck procedure
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Committee
Dates 3/12/79 t0
i umbers Eiscussed
Pt NumeE T SCRr- SB 24
/
Date & Tape Meter Bill Significant Information
Time Number (Witness, Action)
000 SB 2 Chairman Sturgulewski called meeting back to order
010 CSSB 2 up for consideration
012 Sen. Stimson motion to pass out with ind. rec.
Sen. Rodev - no rec and Sen. Kelly - do not pass
until funding appropriation is settled.
018 ° Chairman Sturgulewski - another b ill needs to be
for funding
022 Sen. Mulcahy moved to introduce funding b ill
u24 Sen. Kelly objected / no b ill berore (JOTimttee
! 027 Chairman Sturgulew ski
028 Sen. Kelly
040 Sen. Fodev/ Motion to introd. b ill with notation
to this corrects single subject constitutional
" . problem which existed in the original b ill.
053 Cnairman Sturgulewski - write letter to Sen. Pres,
. suggesting new b ill be drawn...
/II’~ Sen. Kelly objects in the final vote on the letter,
idea - he vants to see source of funding firs t,
tiaving objected to the original version.
080 SCR 9 Sen. Kelly
85 Sen. Sturgulew ski
90 Sen. Rodev
93 Sen. Sturgulew ski
SB 204 )
100 Chairman Sturgulew ski
109” Sen. Hohman
134 Sen. Rodey / Sen. Hohman
140 Commissioner Carolyn Guess/ APUC
156 Chairman Sturgulew ski
165 Ms. Guess
177 Chairman Sturgulew ski
195 Sen. Hohman questions Ms. Guess
220 Sen. Hohman
227 Sen. Kelly/ Sen. Hohman



233 Sen. Hohman

244 Sen. Sturgulew ski

249 Sen. Hohman

263 Ms. Guess/ Chrmn Sturgulew ski

313 Sen. Hohman

321 Sen. Sturgulew ski

323 Fen. Stimson questions Sen. Hohman

339 Mr. Hutcheon

353 Sen. Stimson

357 Ms. Guess

368 Sen Stimson

375 Ms. Guess

390 Sen. Hohman

405 Sen. Malcahy moved to adopt "CS" for SB 204

417 A Il agreed - no objections

426 Sen. Rodey moved to pass out "CS" for SB 204

SCR 9

432 Sen. Rodey

434 Sen. Kelly

435 Chairman Sturgulew ski

436 Sen. Stimson

445 Sen. Rodey

455 Sen. Mulcahy

460 Sen. Rodey

468 Chairman Sturgulewski - motion to pass out?
Egeryone - "Do pass”

473 Sen. Rodey

474 Mtg. Adjourned.
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Senator Bob Mulcahy
Vice-Chairman
Senator Terry Stimson
Senator Tim Kelly
Senator Patrick Rodey
Senator Mike Colletta
Senator Jalmer Kerttula
Senator John Sackett
Senator M.E. Dankworth
Senator Pete Meland
Senator Bill Sumner
Senator Robert Ziegler
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All Interested Parties
Al

Arliss Sturgulewski a
Chairman

COMMITTEE MEETING - BUTROVICH ROOM, 207 Capitol Building

Thursday, February 22, 1979

1:30 p.m. SB 2 - An Act relating to the Com—
prehensive Recycling and
Reduction of Litter and
Imposing a Litter Reduction
Assessment; and providing for
an effective date.
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The Honorable Clem Tillion
President of the Senate
Alaska State Legislature

LETTER OF INTENT --———- SB 2

Senate Bill 2, An Act relating to the comprehensive re-
cycling and reduction of litter, and providing for an
effective date, contains two elements; i.e., the program and
the financing mechanism. In order to avoid possible con—
stitutional problems involving the single subject rule, the
Community and Regional Affairs Committee has developed Com—
mittee Substitute for Senate Bill 2, which covers progranm
elements of SB 2. The Community and Regional Affairs Com—
mittee has developed a companion bill to cover the financing
mechanisms and respectfully requests the introduction of
this bill.

SENATE COMMUNITY AND REGIONAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

Chairman



SENATE COMMUNITY AND REGIONAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

February 22, 1979
Ca.ru.ttee Public Hearing - Butrovich Roan
UTR 10, HCR 7, am., SB 2

1:3C p.m. The meeting was called to order by Chairman. Sturgulewski.
Absent were: Senator Mulcahy and Senator Stimson. Present were:
Senator Rodey, Senator Kelly and Chairman Sturgulewski.

House Concurrent Resolution 7, amended - Sponsored by the House Com—
munity and Regional Affairs Camittee - "Relating to an annexation of
territory to the City of Kodiak."

Following introduction and a brief discussion, the Ccrmittee gave ai
unanimous "do pass'" decision.

House Joint Resolution 10 - Socnsored by Representative Zharoff -
"Relating to Local Boundary Conmission Recommendation | of January 23,
1979, for annexation of territory to the City of Kodiak."

Following introduction and a brief discussion, the Canruttee gave an
unanimous "do pass'™ decision.

Senate Bill 2 - Sponsored by Senators Colletta, Kerttula, Sackett, Dank—
worth, Meland, Sturgulewski, Sumner, Ziegler, Bradley and Fahrenkamp -
"An Act relating to the comprehensive recycling and reduction of litter
and imposing a litter reduction assessment; and providing for an ef—
fective date.”

Following introduction, Chairman Sturgulewski called a brief recess, in
order to pass before the public new work drafts of a carmittee substitute
for this bill.

Chairman Sturgulewski after calling the meeting back to order pointed
out several main changes which show in the committee substitute. Section
41.21.140 dealing with Federal. requirements was added. |If there are any
changes in Federal requirements that would affect a portion of the bill,
we would see that those particular State portions, when in conflict with
the State, would automatically drop out so the Federal funds could flew
in. The tax portion has been segregated out. It does not require a
fiscal note, but again under the single subject rule, it needs to have a
separate vehicle. The nonseverability clause has been omitted so that
this bill would conform to what the other legislation within the State
normally does. There is a severability clause, where if a portion of



the bill is found to be invalid, the rest of the bill stands. The
Courts have moved to hold as much as possible that the legislation will
stay in effect, and that is a very major change in the substitute bill.
A section has been added allowing for staggered terms of the Advisory
Council, whereas the former bill caused a complete changeover in a two-
year period of time.

Senator Colletta, the prime sponsor, was the first to testify. Stressing
that the bill is a personal priority, he then briefly refreshed memories
on the history revolving around the bill. The deposit and the litter
reduction activity bills have changed through the times and circumstances.
Both bills now address themselves to a recycling finish, in addition to
the reduction of litter. This bill would be an opportunity to try
something that would truly address a litter free environment versus the
deposit measure. This bill is completely industry supported. It -would
create the first step, regardless of its volume collection, in a process
to develop a litter free environment and save a resource ethic that we
should a3l be participating in. He stressed he did not stand on the
pride of authorsnip on anything within the bill other than the conceptual
idea behind the bil. . The bill is a composite of many, many litter acts
that are in effect in various states and the amendments have been made
out of actual work applications over the eight years that seme have been
in effect. The last page of the work draft, Page 13, Section 6, is a
rev.ew and evaluation provision. Convinced that Alaskans will out
perform other states, he urged that this bill be given a trial, so we
will all have a better and happier place to live in without having added
an additional burden to the overall populace in the attempt to reduce
litter and recycle seme of the materials that we use.

Mr. Eric Lee, Director of the Division of Cctrmunity and Rural Development,
Department of Ccmmunicty and Regional Affairs, stated his Department was
basically in support of the concept of litter reduction and staying a
litter-free State. There were seme concerns in the language, somewhat

of a technical nature. There was a concern that the costs of the program
were covered by the new revenues generated. One reccrmendation was that
a new division not be created. It was felt a highly visible program
within an existing division, within the Department, would be just as
advantageous and more economical in cost. A Department assumption is
that a central location of the program would be located in Anchorage and
that there *ould be a field office in Juneau, and costs are related to
that accordingly. A Department assumption is that local canmunities are
concerned about implementing the comprehensive litter reduction program
and that the Departmental staff will provide assistance, guidance, and
coordination in their efforts. The Department does not intend to be

able to sol\e the problems themselves and it is with the assumption that
local communities would be participating very actively, and that the
program in those local communities would eventually became self-sustaining.
The Linguage of the initial bill indicated the administrative cost to be
limited to 35 percent. The Department assumes that the administrative
costs are defined as those costs which are not directly related to the
program. Although sonve program costs may be salaries, salaries of neonle



Although sane program costs may be salaries, salaries of people who 100
percent of the time are coordinating with the canmunities, they simply
are not defined as administrative costs. An annual inflation rate of

six percent is assumed. Basically, the Department took the revenue
projection and tried to tell what they could do with that amount of
money. So, the first years expenditures, next year, would be $600,000
total expenses, which was believed in line with the original projection.
0f the $600,000, the Department broke out the line item budget on the
second page. Included was a staff of eight people, with sane clerical
staff. A staff chart is provided. The high level information officer,
educational type person, who heads the section is supported by a clerical
staff and four professional field people, who would be working in the
field with the local canmunities, to coordinate the activities of the
program. In the 1981 projection, one more position was added, a fulltime
position for a recycling coordinator. In discussions with other states,
who had been involved in this, it was indicated this position would not
be needed until the program was on its feet. Then, a coordinator for the
recvcling efforts would be needed. Other major items involved sane
travel, necessary when the staff needed to participate with local can—
munities. The Advisory Council, which is created, would need travel and
per diem monies as indicated on the fiscal note. There are basic
communication costs, space costs, and other items based jy the standard
cost of the Anchorage area and the Juneau area. Another large item is
$75,000 for promotional and educational type activities. A film has

been listed as one major item. Other states have felt it to be one of
the more advantageous methods of information assimilation. With promotion
being one of the objectives, the budget is a reflection of this. Equipment
and commodities to operate the number of bodies based upon current
standards, as well as the grants section, where direct grants would be
made to communities for the various functions are outlined in the bill.

Senator Rodey stated that in June, 1978, 1in a Cumiunity and Regional
Affairs memo, the estimated cost of the bill was 2.6 million. There has
been a significant reduction in the cost of the bill, without an apparent
major change, and asked Mr. Lee why the tremendous decrease in the cost.

Mr. Lee stated tnat at that point the Department had tried to develop a
handle on what it would cost essentially to do everything that everybody
else in the country was doing. Other people had been contacted as well
as various states with different programs. One major item was the Youth
Patrol. The State of Washington funds their proaram 100 percent.
Hundreds of youths are hxred to go out and actually pick up the litter,
and they are paid out of the general fund, which is over a million
dollars. So, if the Legislature wants to fund a Litter Patrol with
State funds, the language does not indicate it. It indicates other
sources of funds for hiring thau type of people. That was one of the
major functions. Additionally, the Department was trying to say, what
is the ultimate cost if a Rolls Royce of a program. In discussions with
the sponsor and others, the revenue projections were indicated. The
Department concurred that the cost of the program should not exceed the
revenue. What is being said now is that is what can be done, and what
will be done with that amount of money, and scale it down accordingly.



Senator Rodey cemented that the Litter Patrol is still in the work
draft, and that the Department of Revenue estimated revenue last year at
$890,000. Would that be a reasonable amount of money to support the
program? It was noted that legislators often see proposed programs ccme
back more expensive than when they had started out. Camtunity and
Regional Affairs was felt to be one of the most responsible, but still
felt that he should be cautious.

Chairman Sturgulewski Garmented that perhaps the new proposal on the tax
bill had not yet been noted, and gave a brief summary.

Senator Rodey asked Mr. Lee if the Department handled any other litter
control programs, or programs relating to refuse. Mr. Lee replied no.

Mr. Lee indicated that the Department of Environmental Conservation
expressed concerns about the language. He would like a further clarifi—
cation of the definition of administrative costs because if personnel
services are considered administrative costs, you are not going to get
this type of program for 35 percent of the total.

Senator Kelly asked why the Department of Caimunity and Regional Affairs
was selected to administer the program rather than the Department of
Natural Resources. Mr. Lee did not >*now and suggested the original
sponsor be asked.

Mr. Lee further stressed that the language referring to three months
after the fiscal year to determine the report is a bit too restrictive,
because the books do not actually close for a couple of months after the
fiscal year end, and the Department would like to see an extension of
six months, rather than three months.

Chairman Sturgulewski inquired if that would bring the program back
before the Legislature for that immediate year.

Mr. Lee replied the Department has a similar type situation with the day
care assistance program, which they administer. Fiscal time frame would
be difficult to close dewn all the books. There is seme concern about
the b partment”s ability and mechanism for receiving and expending con—
tributions of either cash or in kind, in terms of the day-to-day operations.
The Department has no experience in this area and would like the language
to clearly establish the intent, that the Department could take in

gifts, donations, and turn around and spend those on behalf of the
program. It was noted that sane states have indicated difficulty in
public relations with businesses when specific size, color and shapes of
receptacles were mandated as these businesses may have spent a large
amourc of money on the decor of their buildings. So, ti'e Department
would like to see a little more flexibility in that part of the language.
The Department would also like to see seme indication as to what is
expected and the intent of iJie establishment of a fine. Another item
would be for the general use of grant money to municipalities to allow
them to purcitase the required receptacles, and so forth, a primary need.



Chairman Sturgulewski inquired if the thinking was toward smaller ccm-
munities where that would be the difference of the beginning of the
program. Mr. Lee replied yes. |If that is the primary need and primary
situation and they have no other basic resource. This could at least be
a possibility. The sole use of the grants certainly does not support
that idea.

Mr. Kanouse, Program Coordinator for the Division of Catmunity and Rural
Development, Department of Cc.munity and Regional Affairs, who had sat
at the testifying table with Mr. Lee had no ccnments.

Ms. Foster introduced herself as Christine Foster, appear;ng as a
member of the sponsoring committee for Ballot Proposition No. 5, in the
1978 General Election.

Ms. del Piaz introduced herself as Virginia del Piaz, Chairman of the
Ballot Proposition, properly known as the Alaska Bottle Bill Initiative.
She stated it was general knowledge she and Chris are legislative staff
this Session and had received permission to testify. Several years ago
they undertook an initiative drive to place a proposal for a term of
beverage container legislation before the nublic. There were two problems
of concern, recycling and litter. The initiative was defeated in tht
November General Election, but the interest in addressing these two
problems remain undiminished. There is the concern that any legislation
deal meaningfully and not just be cosmetic only in this problem

Probably the most important concern is that the program would most
appropriately be administered under the Department of Environmental
Conservation, rather than the Community and Regional Affairs Department.
DEC has the existing litter control measures, and has solid waste manage—
ment. As a Department, DEC is the lead State agency for solid waste
management planning, has the regulation for enforcement, for technical
assistance, both under the State Law and the Federal 1976 Resource
Recovery and Conservation Act. DEC already distributes litter bags,
they have already done litter surveys, they provide local assistance to
governments, promote the Alaska Clean-Up Month, which is believed to loe
May, and have done so for a number of years, and have also been involved
in policing television spots and other public literature. It is very
evident that this agency has been involved in this for seme time and 1is
therefore felt to be more of an appropriate agency to deal with the
program. This program could be put in an existing division, in DEC,
probably their Terrestrial Pr" jrams division, which already handles most
of what is proposed.

Concerning the Advisory Council, there are two ways of working with it.
One corrment that if the program is moved to DEC, DEC already has an
existing Advisory Committee that could possibly expand their charge to
the proposed legislation. There is existing funding already for this
particular Committee. They are a very well constituted working Com—
mittee. The} are used to dealing with these things and they are very
familiar with these types of problons. If the program is kept in Com—
munity and Regional Affairs, it was felt the Advisory Council should



very definitely not represent just the same interest group. It should
be expanded to different interest groups rath r than just businesses.
Same suggestions might include a public member, education members of the
community, local government officials, perhaps a rural representative,
somebody from the recycling group, youth groups, sane type of business
representative, possibly one from a consumer group and environmental
group, and one from service organizations which have expressed quite a
lot of interest. Another suggestion is that the Council not meet irore
than two or three times a year, rather than the four or more times as
stated. This would also help fiscal implications such as per dian and
travel.

The proposed Litter Patrol has changed quite a bit through the years.
In the current bill, the duties and purposes are vague and not well
specified. This should be clarified further. As a note, to cover the
size of our State of Alaska and to be an effective part of the program,
it might grew quite large. There might be some problems with the way
it"s constituted.

If the grant section is to remain, some definite limitation on the
grants indicated should be made. Numbers one through four for a large
part already exists; numbers five and six could very effectively be made
into a loan program either with one existing, or create a new one; and
numbers seven through ten could be done by the Department or division,
or could be subcontracted, or could possibly be grants, if so deemed.
For further information, the first one goes with the instruction of
informative material distribution to elementary or secondary schools,
and so forth. There are already a lot of sources for this, mainly for
the Keep American Beautiful Program and sane through Federal programs.
The second one, purchase and erection of roadside signs is vague, and it
would be duplicating to give grants for this. There is already an
existing statute for the address of roadside signs for littc:ing.
Section 19.19.010, states a Ccmissioner of the Department of Transportation
and Public Facilities shall place a sign near State bou> daries at each
primary and secondary highway which informs the public F tie prohibition
against, and penalty for, highway littering and may place siniliar signs
at other locations in the State when considered necessary. Wt are
already covering that contingency. Third, the organization, operation
of the clean-up drive conducted by local agencies, private organization
or service groups, even volunteer help, does exist in the private sector
and question the wisdem of using State monies to fund this. Fourth,
public information that is selected by the division including the use of
media. DEC is already doing media spots against litter and programs are
noted on television and radio. Fifth and Sixth speak to Number Five,
the expansion of existing and creation of new source separation programs.
Six, expansion of existing and creation of new carmunity recycling
centers. This might nore appropriately be under a loan program because
it is speaking of capital expenditures. Seven through Ten should more
appropriately be under the section that gives the charge to the division
in whichever department. It is essentially telling the things that
should be done.



The litter control assessment, no matter what it"s finally called,
should be tied to the amount of litter generated by a business. There
should be sane relation between non-litter generated to the tax put upon
by a particular business or operation.

Senator Kelly askec Virginia if she was satisfied with the recycling
provisions of the bill. Ms. del Piaz replied there quite frankly weren"t
many and would certainly like to see this strengthened.

Chairman Sturgulewski felt sane major r«l oasic issues had been raised
and asked Senator Colletta to speak again addressing the reason for the
designation of the Department of Camiunity and Regional Affairs as well
as the Yout-h Patrol.

Senator Colletta again emphasized that this bill was the accumulation of
experience gained by other states over the past eight years. This is
not a State bureaucracy. For all practical purposes, this is a people®s
activity, thus the agency, Community and Regional Affairs, was picked,
as they deal with people on a daily basis. DEC is limited in their
scope. Although they have activities Statewide, it"s not a normal
reoccurring daily function. They deal with specific issues, and the
Department of Natural Resources is the same way. They have Statewide
responsibilities, but they do not work on a daily basis Statewide.

The litter Patrol has been a source of controversy frcm the day itwas
requested, and it was never requested by him. The Youth Patrol isvery
much alive, and in Anchorage thought there was around 2,000 youngsters
involved. This is being run through nonprofit and civic organizations.
They are not State employees.

Senator Rodey ecpressed concern on the cost of the bill, especially
being borne by Alaskan business, small and large alike. He stated his
reluctance to put any additional burdens on Alaskan businesses this year,
also feeling it"s passed on to the consumer and affecting all Alaskans.
The Litter Patrol appears to be a unknown quantity at this point and
particularly in future years.

Senator Colletta again stressed that the Litter Patrol is alive and it
is not State funded. Ct is comprised of youngsters who are assisting
their parent organization in the earning of money, and it is a volunteer
effort. The only paid individuals are those tiiat the State will furnish
to assist communities in accomplishing a Litter Act activity.

Senator Rodey further pointed out that nowhere in the bill does it say
that, it merely says the division shall adopt mandatory requirements for
adoption of regulations which established the Litter Patrol. Another
concern is the requirement that businesses procure, place and maintain
receptacles, at their own expense, after their expenses here. The
responsibility is on people owning or operating a public place, which
includes most businesses, certainly all retail This was alluded to
previously.



cenator Colletta stated he did not knew of any other specific language,
specific organizations, such as the Chamber of Connerce, have already
implemented the litter and recycling activity, totally privately funded.
It was the understanding in talking with the Chairman of that activity,
that it is not a probability. The only assist that he would want out of
the passage of the bill would the educational aspects and conceivably,
on occasion, a little bit of receipt money to tide over sane of the
contractual things that deal with the nonprofit organizations in the
pick-up of litter. Through the normal course of activity, they do have
designated spots, and receptacles new, and the responsibilities for
policing their cwn yards still remains theirs. All we are doing is
assisting and hoping that the accumulation of that would be the central
place for them, again benefiting them. They still sweep their own
parking lots and everything else.

To further clarify, origb.ally there was a Litter Patrol. These w-ure
uniformed yougnsters working for a State agency and so forth, but ex—
perience has shown that was not the most practical way. What you have
done is just expand a refuge pick-up activity. Greater success lias been
achieved in the utilization of the local youth and instilling pride in
each community.

Senator Roaey stated he would be happy to work on the; language and redo
this section.

Mr. Gravo introduced himself as Mitch Gravo, testifying as a resident of
the Municipality of Anchorage. Litter is a major problem for the muni—
cipality and any legislation which helps deal with that problon. is
supported. Legislative intent is a concern and suggests the Ccrmittee
discuss the possibility of including the public sector also in that
section. The Municipality works very"“closely with the Chamber of Commerce
and last year the program was a tremendous success. This year there
will be seme changes, a new approach, and the program should be even
more successful. The Advisory Council should also have solid waste
professionals, and people with considerable expertise. It is indicated
that six months after the bill goes into effect there should be a survey.
If this goes into effect in July, the survey would be conducted in
January, and in Anchorage all the litter is covered up at that time.

They see it in May. When garbage and refus~ 1is referred to in the bill,
the suggestion is made fcr the word solid waste to be used instead,
giving a specific definition. Concerning receptacles, the costs to
those individuals may be significant depending upon the design, and the
bill speaks that the design will be the responsibility of the director.



you might use the word solid waste, instead of garbage or refuse, because 1f%

a”f has a specific definition. Finally, when the legislation speaks to the
receptacle, the costs to those individuals may be sitnificant deperding on the
design, and the bill speaks £/~the design will be the responsibility of the director,
and we suggest that perhaps you look at some, that better responsibility being >
placed with professional with a design, in the least costly manner possible. I

have no further comment.

Chairman Sturgulewski: Fine. Are there questions of Mitch?

Senator Rodey: adam Chairman, just one comment briefly with regard to the

tenth section of the bill, since Senator Ziegler, the Senate grammarian, 1is not

with us, let me, let me offer some comments. The English language is a beautiful
tenth

thing and 1 think perhaps we could include its usage in the intent clause by

perhaps, by cutting down some of the existing verbage. I think it would be

interesting for the press to take a look at it and see how it, we might say

what is intended to be said and in fewer words and discretion .... set aside.

Chairman Sturgulewski: Thank you, Pat. Thank you, Mitch. Appreciate that. Ron

Murphy?

Mr. Murphy: Madam Chairman and members of the Committee. My name is Ron Murphy.

I"'m a lawyer from Seattle, and the reason | am here 1is because it is my understanding
that the Committee would like to hear from me about the experience we have had in
that State and other states that | am familiar with. I represent the industry

group that has been involved in this kind of a program in other states, especially



in Washington State; and, | have had a great deal of experience, good and bad,

and made some mistakes, and hopefully have learned from them and my purpose here,
I believe, is to hopefully answer questions that you might have that might help
you in making determination of how to make your determination. I should also say
that 1 have worked with, closely with, the Alaska industrts® people, and tried

to work with Senator Colletta, and some of the other people here in Alaska, within

the government, to give them the benefit of our experience.

Senator Sturgulewski: Mr. Murphy, 1 think it would be very helpful to us. I am
sure you have had a chance to look at Senate Bill 2 and the Committee Substitute,
what we have on the table in basic form, very similar to that. I wonder if you
might be able to say what we have presented here, how that compares to what"s
happening in Washington and what you feel, or perceive nas happened in Washington
as a result of their bill. Or, have we strengthened areas where they have had
weadefiesses. What about this program? What can it do for Alaska, if there Iis

a commitment of those that have said that we will make thZ bill work What might

happen in Alaska as a result of a bill like that?

Mr. Murphy: 1*Il1 do my best.

Chairman Sturgulewski: Yes, just a little Kkind of an overview and comparison and

what will this do for us.

Mr. Murphy: All right. And then if 1 don"t answer something, or raise other

questions, 1 hope you"ll shoot straight at me and I°Il try to do my best. If 1

don®t know the answer, 1711 tell you.

Chairman Sturgulewski: 1 may not, but | bet Senator Rodey will.



Mr. Murphy: Al e right. First of all, | think you asked me what, how does this

bill compare with what my experience has been in other states and observations.

This bill was put together as | understand it, as an attempt, to take the best

of those bills and weed out the poor portions of those bills, and then it was tried

to be tailored to the situation here that exists as best to be determined for

Alaska. A lot of thought went into that and a lot of work went into it and it

was an attempt to put it together in a fashion that would work here. For instance,

the Washington approach, in the beginning, was entirely a litter bill approach

Back in 1970-71, when the Washington approach was put together, it pertained

entirely of litter. Now we find that there are these recycling solid waste pro—

blems that have developed and so the bill that you have before you is an attempt

to incorporate and address itself to those problems and solving them. I should

start right out, though, and try to be specific and say, it is not the intention

as | understand this bill, and Senator Colletta certainly has more and better

knowledgelowahat this is about and what he wants to accomplish, and you might want
>

to acconnﬂii, than 1 do. But industry, and speaking for industry 1 can say, | can

say honestly and candidly, industry is behind this bill, as 1 understand in Alaska,

and 1 can tell you its behind the bill in Washington. And 1 understand from

talking to the industry people here that they don"t intend to have a cosmetic bill,

as stated here earlier, they want a bill to work. And they"ll stand behind it

and attempt to make it work. Now this bill 1is addressed somewhat to recycling,

where the Washington bill was not. Now we are amending the Washington bill now

to 1incorporate and strengthen recycling sections; but fortunately, when we drafted

the Washington bill, we made it flexible enough, by luck, that it could address

itself somewhat to recycling, and we were able to incorporate recycling in it and

in the State of Washington, we have got a tremendous increase in reryclers and



recycling, which 1 thinx in large measure is due to this situation we have down
there. We have some 500 recyclers in the State of Washington now, almost more
than any other state and part of that is due to the bill. Not all of it, 1 assure
you. Going back, what we did n Washington 1is, we were told in the State

of Washington as industry, that if we didn"t come up with something to solve the
problem of litter back in those days, that we"d, the State would solve it for us.
And we had some good Senators and Representatives that we knew, and we sat down
with them, and we said, hey, we don"t know how to solve the litter problem. We
don"t. We know it"s a big one now because of what"s happening in this country.
But we said we"ll go out and see what we can come up with. So, we got together

a group of industry people like the ones you have here, and we"ll try to get
together here now, and come up with a program that we can present the Legislature
and they take a look at it in that stage and say o.k., it makes sense, or it
doesn"t make sense. And that"s what we did. And we studied, spent about $15,000,
doesn"t seem like much money now, but then it was quite a bit, to study the litter
situation 1in the various states by the municipalities, by the states, by the
individuals, businesses, and so forth, and come up with what we thought was the
way to solve it. And we came up with basically what is known as the Washington
Model Litter Law now. Tkai-Ls—how-we __ The 1idea behind this is, as | stated
earlier, 1it"s not to have the State solve all the problems that we had in the recycling
and litter, and it"s not to have the State tax everybody, industry, or anybody
else, to solve all the solid waste and recycling problems, we haven"t got that
much money. But the purpose is to put the problem of litter control and now recycling
into one central agency in a given state and get some control over it, get some
guidance over it, get some standards set, and get a program going, so people will
know how to deal with the problem. So we, 1in Washington and other states now, and
we hope in Alaska, will put this under a government agency that will take control

of setting these standards and start working on the problem, instead of a mish-mash



like we had with one industry doing one thing, and one city doing another thing, and
we don"t know where we are going. People need guidance and we need study and we
need work, so this is what the idea was. But we also put in here after our studies
were made, some specific things which we thought should be done, so we didn"t say
the State solved the problem. We found out that there weren"t enough receptacles
out 1in given communities, given areas where people were apt to litter, like beaches,
parks, playgrounds, you know, marinas. And the receptacles weren"t placed in the
right places at the right time. And the receptacles weren"t the kind of receptacles
that people could see and recognize. So, one of the things we require in this Act
and in the other acts, is that the State sets standards, just like we have with stop
lights today, just like we have all restaurants have to have toilet facilities.

The State sets standards on these receptacles and they should be. Somebody said
here earlier, and 1 know it was a good thought and we wrestled with this, we think
9"Liw|-q,- S I L— -f

standarize”and coior/tt ana design. It doesn"t mean they have to be expensive;

but they should have some way people could recognize wherever they go that"s a
litter receptacle and that"s what it"s for and there should be enough of them out

so that they can use them. How many times have we gone down a city street, and I%ve
done it in Seattle, and I1°ve done it in Yakima where 1 grew up, and 1 think 1 did

it in Anchorage, and you are a person who wants to see litter picked up, you pick

up the litter and don"t know what to do with 1it. So we"ve got to have the things
out there for people to put them in and they should be standarized, we think, 1in
color and design. So we found that people were being fined for litter, littering
and charged $100, $150, $500. This wasn"t helping. One question answered earlier
today was why was the fine low. Frankly we set the fines low down there and suggest
it to you here, because the idea is to keep the fine low for the litterer because
you don"t want him to go and clog up the courts. We want it to be like a parking

ticket, and so then, when a person litters, and he is fined, he just takes bail

and it"s sort of an educational process. That"s a little thing, but it"s one of



the more important things. The other thing that we found out is that motorists,
drivers, people going places, have a lot to do with litter. They get in a car,
out it goes, when they get in their cars and go picnicking, and so forth. So,
it's mandatory in this Act to have litter receptacles in automobiles. We also
found out, and this can be a litter bag. You also find in here that litter
receptacles are required to be pttfcedT inwall the, to be handed out by the State
agenci™T They are 1inexpensive, the State can give them out and the State will
send them out with motor vehicle registrations, this is all an education process.
So, we have followed this pattern in the State of Washington basically, and it"s
taken a long time to go through all of it, but basically, identification of
litter receptacles, plenty of them out, litter bags, plenty of them out, and a
good strong educational program for the public. And 1 might stop here and ask
you to ask me some questions, it"s not a boondoggle, but*"«4: educational program
for the public, is not justgjing out and buying some television spots -to don"t

it A
litter, it"s to get each community involved. Have this Department, with one
other field man go to the communities, like in the State of Washington. We have
an annual program in Ellingsburg, Washington, where it"s clean up the Yakima River.
The field person from our Department goes out, starts the program there, for in-
stance, to get those young people school there to go out and clean up that
River once a year and starts them out, gets them going and gives them receptacles/
gets their local community to get the trucks going; and these are the kind of pro—

grams that are coordinated under this Act. I can stop and talkabout the Litter

Patrol in a minute, but right now youmay have somequestions.

Chairman Sturgulewski: Yes. Senator Kelly?

Senator Kelly: Mr. Murphy, in the State of Washington, which Department admin—

istrates this program?



Mr. Murphy: In the State of Washington we use the Department of Ecology. The
reason we use that is that it had just been formed at that time and it seemed like
the natural place for it to go, because they were going to be a Statewide agency
talking about ecological matters. I, when, if you would ask me specifically why
this Department was picked here, 1 wouldn®t have known the answer and 1 was very
pleased to hear what Senator Colletta said that, if you need an agency that works
in the various communities at a local level, so that you can get that local touch
and get self-help programs going. And the Department of Ecology was the only De—

partment we had that did that.

Senator Kelly: And then you said something about 500 recycling plants in the State
of Washington. Is that 500 rebottling plants, or, what exactly are your recycling
centers?

O frxx
Mr. Murphy: Recycling centers in the State of Washington everything from a fairly
large earea-r plant”whe ” you have maybe a scrap dealer with several employees, handling
hundreds of thousands of tons of stuff down to a one, or two, man shop, where you"ve
got a fellow that believes in recycling and goes out and does it on a very insign—
ificant small time basis, say one man. Am I answering your question? ihat"s whatv”»

we don"t”a bottle shop, I mean we don"t mean a manufacturer.

Senator Kelly: You"re not actually recycling the material, you're not recycling

aluminum cans, or recycling bottles, you"re just simply, kind of a scrap center?

Mr. Murphy; It would include both, collecting it, putting it in boxes, separating Iit,
and selling it to somebody who does it. We would count the ones who collected it,
just the little guy with the shop where he collects bottles and cans and gives

somebody money for it, or paper, all those things. But it isn"t always the fellow



who processes it, no. It*s the collection agency included. So when 1 say 500,
really, it"s the little guy too. It's the little guy who picks it up, and has
it here, and pays people to bring it in; and thenhe sells it to somebody else.

Of course he might sell it to Northwestern Glass, the glass, and they turn it into

glass bottles. Does that answer your question?

Senator Kelly: Yes. That answers that particular question. And the last question
I have, 1 suppose, 1 have some doubt whether standarized receptacles are really
necessary because | am assuming they are going to be a great deal more expensive.

If a person has the option between just buying a logo and putting it on an existing
receptacle, or buying a standarized receptacle that has obviously been manufactured
outside the State and brought in, 1°m pretty concerned that the size, the weight,
and everything; it"s going to turn o"t to bet™uie an expensive item. It"s like
looking for a bathroom, you know, it doesn"t make any difference if it"s boys, or
men, or gentlemen, or has a silhouette, you know, when you need a bathroom, you

know where to find one and you can find it relatively 1

Mr. Murphy: Well, 1 didn"t do a good job on that. You"re exactly right on what
we had in mind. We don®"t have in mind to standarize as to shape and buy outside
the State of Alaska. What we have in mind only is that it be standarized 1in one
color and have a logo on it. That"s all. Now our State Department went ahead

and passed some other regulations as to where they should be placed, like shopping
centers. They told, this is what your Department would do we hope, in a shopping
center in the State of Washington, you®"re supposed to have, if you run a shopping
center, so many of these receptacles because of the amount of traffic that"s in
that center. Instead of one receptacle for 500,000, well that®"s over exaggerated,
one receptacle for 10,000 people who go through a shopping center in a weekend,

there®s got to be a 100 receptacles in that shopping center. And they are not



necessarily, although a rich shopping center does put out expensive ones, but

if you are running a Mom and Pop Shoe Store, and you had a lot of traffic there
and I don"t know if a shoe store would be a good example. But a marina, it

might be that you would put out a litter barrel painted green, but you would have
a logo on it which the State supplies free. Our State supplies all the logo
stickers so that if you are a little guy, you have to have this green receptacle
and you can paint a barrel if you want, then the State will supply you with a
sticker so everybody can recognize it, and they stick it on the receptacle. So
you are right. There is nc requirement that you have this expensive piece of
hardware. No. But they should be standarized 1in the sense that you recognize

them.

Chairman Sturgulewski: Senator Kelly what

Mr. Murphy: The logo is the important thing and I would like to think the color
is too, but I, 1 heard a man, this Mr. Lee, say that he went around and found

out this 1is a problem because some businesses do not want to go with the green
color that we use because it destroys their decor. And we"ve had a terrible

fight on this sometimes, and our position is, in industry, 1is that if you're,

I shouldn®"t, let"s not say MacDonalds, let"s say if your a Joe Hugh"s Drive In
organization and you®ve got all green, no all brown, and your architect says you
should have brown receptacles, because it"s pretty, our answer 1is too bad. Wt
want to see those receptacles and we want them to be green,and there has been some

scraps on that. Correct.

Chairman Sturgulewski; Further questions, Senator? Senator Rodey?

Senator Rodey: Just one question and what is your per capita costs in the State



of Washington?

Mr. Murphy: Oh, for our program? Anybody got a calculator? | don"t have one.

I could, I could divide, right now our program is going to be about, and we"re
very high now, our program started out $600,000. We"re spending about a million
four in the next bi-annum, so divide that 3 million 5 hundred people and that

will about do it.

Senator Rodey: Obviously, fairly, fairly low cost on that

Mr. Murphy: Yes, what do you get, I'm interested to know myself.

Senator Rodey: That bi-annum, 1is that a two-year budget?

Mr. Murphy: No, that®"s a one year, a bi-annum would be double that, which would
be about three. What we did is we went from 1971 at 600,000 like you"ve done,

up to this figure; but we have a different tax setup than you do. I think your
tax proposal here is better because ours puts a heavier load on some industries.
And, incidentally, 1 want to be very level with you, we looked at this very
carefully, how to make suggestions to this Legislature here, to carry this tax

and 1 think that the tax program that shows here, this assessment program makes

a lot more sense than the one we have in the State of Washington, for you"re safe.
But you don"t have enough base here to isolate one or smaller groups ..... you

get prohibited, this way everybody shares in the cost and it makes good sense.

Chairman Sturgulewski: Alright, Mr. Murphy, you®"re talking about amount tied in

the amount of litter so called, that"s what your



Mr. Murphy: Yes, we break it, you know

Senator Kelly: Madam Chair. How do you pay for the program in Washington?

Mr. Murphy: Well, in Washington we have a very broad base tax, like you do, but
we were able there to tax broad, broad spectrum of industries that were related
to the litter problem only. For instance, you wouldn®"t tax the Boeing Airplane
Co., but you would tax the department store because the department store puts out

the materials that are in bags, sacks, toothbrushes, and so forth that end up in

Senator Kelly: So, you"re much mere restrictive.

Mr. Murphy: But we couldn®"t do that in your State. Yes, butwetriecMihat in

your State, we really tried hard to come up with that kind of a tact -approach-*

but because of the number of people in your State”-we had to -do--this in other-

states, W rouTdTrH> we just couldn®t, it was impossible. But the one you“ve

got now, I think 1is really very good.

Chairman Sturgulewski: Senator Rodey, |1 think wecut you off before youwere

finished there.

Senator Rodey: No.

Chairman Sturgulewski: Did that answer your question?

Senator Rodey: I think it did. Evidently you have a very, low* per capita cost

than we do, which 1 think would be natural considering the situation of Alaska and



the situation of, really the two questions that I*m concerned about, ft) how
efficient and effective can that litter program be and then secondly, how much
will it cost us and | think that"s all legislators ..... and those two points

aside.

Chairman Sturgulewski: Mr. Murphy, do you have any further response to that?

Mr. Murphy: Yes. He says, o.k., Murphy, you®ve got this program down there and
you haven"t told me what it"s worth. Isn"t that what you are saying? 1 think

that"s what you are asking.

Senator Rodey: That®"s what you are saying.

Chairman Sturgulewski: Would you like an answer to that question?

Senator Rodey: | think so, because, that"s why 1 asked the cost wor-th and that"s nﬁ;A-

part and the other question is how much are you getting for your money?

Mr. Murphy: Right. O0.K., is it worth it? We started out in the State of Washington
with not, you see when you start out in the State, how do you find out how much

litter you have in the State to begin with? I don"t know how to find out, so we
had_Booths Allen and Hamilton make a study for us. It cost us some $70,000 back JS/\
in those days to tell us what to do about this program,-what the......... how to O )
get it started and what have we got here in the way of litter, so we can see if

we"re making progress later on. They cane up with a figure that we worked from,

and according to the figures that have been done by outside measuring outfits,

we have had upwards of a 60 percent reduction of litter, from what we would have

had. Now, 1if you go to the State of Washington on a given day, Senator, | want



you to notice, when you go down a certain highway on a given day after there nas
been a summer tourist season on the 4th of July, and tha sn"t been picked
up, you"re going to see litter. But if you do it on a __ oasis throughout the
State as a study aat-a“”em”~tng-te-be-thsne, and honestly as we know how to have
hem done, the State knows how to have them done, we have had a tremendous re—
duction of litter. We haven"t solved it, I don"t think we will ever, all the
litter problem, but we have made a tremendous reduction, and we are very proud of

what we"ve done. So 1 think it"s worth the effort and the money.

Chairman Sturgulewski: Further questions?

Senator Rodey: Just one comment, it would be interesting if we knew the perimeters

of our litter problem, 1in the State of Alaska.

Mr. Murphy: It would be very difficult to start out with because you're starting
with 100, well 50 or 100 years of accumulation and you know you have to get a

handle on it.

Chairman Sturgulewski: That"s discouraging. (Laughter)

Mr. Murphy: Were there any other

Chairman Sturgulewski: Mr. Murphy, 1 do have one specific question. The way the
Advisory Council is set up, it"s completely composed of business people and 1 have
had a number of questions raised; and we"ve had that today about the fact that we
should really be bringing in, on the one hand we have the tchnicians, the other
the broader public interest; and there®s, true, the commitment of industry to make

it work, but what®"s your comment as to how you bring in the various groups that



have an interest in this?

Mr. Murphy: 1 don"t want to speak for Senator Colletta, so I"'m speaking personally
and 1 don"t even Know whether he"d agree with me or not, haven"t the slightest
idea, and 1 also want to level with you. I think part of that was put in there,

I can"t say this for sure, but put in there for all business because business

was very concerned that this might get out of control, if you got the wrong people
on the Advisory Committee and tried to use this against them. I think that was

a frightening thing that they put in here. I, myself, would say personally, I'm
not really speaking for the rest of the business in Alaska now, 1, i.yself, would
say, you ought to go ahead and put some other legitimate interests in here that
want to solve the litter problem and not attack something else. You understand
what | mean, 1°m sure. Yes, that kind of an approach and some safeguards for the
voter, you“ve got to pay a tax and in this case it"s all business in Alaska, so

if they don"t get overwhelmed, 1 say to try and strike a good balance. The other
reason we"d like to see business on there with a good say is because we think
business should be committed to make this program work and if they are on there,

in strong force, then they have a chance to really make it work.

Chairman Sturgulewski: Thank you for your comments. Any other questions from
Mr. Murphy? Thank you very much. We have a dual, 1 believe they wish to appear
together, for the State Chamber of Commerce, Lou Harris and Don Dickey, is that
correct? And following that, the last person I have on my list here would be

Commissioner Mueller from the Department of Environmental Conservation.

Mr. Dickey: Madam Chairman, members of the Committee. I am Don Dickey, speaking
on behalf of the Alaska State Chamber of Commerce. The idea of a comprehensive

recycling or litter reduction program 1is, 1 think, is not only commendable but not



new because for a number of years, dozen or so, Chambers of Commerce throughout
this State, and some of your home committees have been carrying on, as you know,
very aggressive and progressive programs, as has been testified to before. However,
the problem with that, our own community here has on one o“two”occasj”™n”
national and yet it seems to have no, it"s like a (so**t«-beed?-) with a
hundred legs and no head to it/"/fhere doesn"t seem to be any coordination Statewide,
"here ("some areas le t out completely or not motivated enough to get started,
and so 1 think the idea of looking at a comprehensive program with this magnitude
has merit. I share, 1 was pleased to hear the Senator”mention that, Rodey, his
concern on the cost because certainly as business people, we share that at a time
when the economy is not particularly booming. At the outset, 1in the original bill,

J Juu *j
as you know, it was tied to a gross business, gross receipt tax, having, or from
18 to 20 found that the greatest thorn in the side of the business people, the
inequities of that tax, which are now repealed. I was not anxious to lead any
movement that would possibly get that back on their backs; and so 1 felt that
method of financing was objectionable, and I so stated to the Chairman, Senator
Colletta, and others, who were involved in this. And | am very pleased to see
the substitute, which is being proposed and the method of funding. I think it

izu
has two virtues as | look at it quickly. One is imp'ifciLy, and there are only
four steps; and second, which is important®equity. As for the funding method,
asked about raising money, as | see the new proposal, you are asking on"y the
$25 business license now required. Those in the lower income brackets, more
*

volumes of business%would asked only to add $5, second step takes it up to 10;
and 1 understand from State figures of about 33,000 business licenses that 73
percent of all those licenses would fall within the 3$5 or $10 brackets. As far
as the increase would go, where they are paying 25, now* 30, 35, so two out of

three businessmen in Alaska would only have to contribute no more than $10 a year.

And 1 don"t think that"s unrealistic at all. At the very top of that spectrum,



the fourth step proposal in your bill, businesses having over a $1,000,000 gross
volumne, 1°d say, and there®"s only seven percent in the State, but with this small
amount would only have to pay $75 more than they are now paying, or a total of
$100. So at that top from going up $5 step up to a hundred, 1 don"t think its
excessive. I would like to start with the philosophy, and we have discussed, you
and I Senator, and others, the idea that its a chicken and egg thing {fir, should

we tie the tax and the funding to those people who contribute to the problem? And
my response”, while that sounds logical and commendable, 1 don"t think there are
enough soldiers here or in China to police everybody that contributes to the problem;
and 1 am going to propose, and we are taking it from our viewpoint that all of us
contribute to the problem, all of us should contribute to the solution. So, |
think 1in this manner, instead of trying to pick who threw the most out at the
wastebasket, or if iF's a professional man, or chamber type, all of us are either
someplace, either &J the picnic, or in the cars that are potential contributors

to the trash problem. So, 1 think it"s logical that all businesses be asked to
contribute to the solution. I also say, and commend the Committee”-fof"-e-better,
for this step which in no case would anyone have to pay more than $100, which is
only a $75 increase/ in over a million dollars; and 1 think the small merchant who
has that tough problem is protected with the $5 step. Commenting on some of the
other factors, |1 naturally, again getting back to the funding factor, 1 am not
only pleased to see, but we"d be considered a watch d : to make sure that this
action not include for administrative expenses that exceed 35 percent. I think
that"s most important. I don"t feel we have enough money in this State, or Wash—
ington State combined, to pay for all of these functions; nor is that suggested

as | read this. What 1 think we need is to encourage, stimulate and not duplicate
but stimulate voluntary services that are already existing; whatever you want to

call the youth corpf boy scouts, girl scouts, civic groups, organizations of that



nature, who long and hard have toiled at the collection and reduction of litter.
So 1 hope that would be considered and that factor would be watched and the goal
met. As far as grants to the existing Advisory Committee, it has been suggested
that that seven member proposed committee be exoanded; and 1 would, 1 believe
that"s realistic. I would concur with previous witnesses, Virginia and Murphy,
that that has merit. Certainly we shouldn®t draw a circle that excludes anybody,
we should make 1t big enough that it includes everybody, provided they share
the same goal and that"s to clean up litter. As far as numbers, 1 have no magic
proposals, 1 do think it should be”~ 9, small enough that it"s practical if they
meet somewhere, and not be a completetroop of them, if they have to go. Having
served on, a number of occasions over the past two dozen years, on State boards
and commissions, | feel that the proposal of the Council reet not less than once
every three months 1is perhaps unrealistic and may be unnecessary. I have, again,
no magic figure to substitute, but twice a year probably, and maybe three. But
I think merely the cost of that and the getting together, with the size of our
State, any of us who have served as most of you have on various boards and commis—
sions, | don"t think it needs that much policing. As far as the receptacles, |
know that, |1 think what 1is being proposed, and 1 have, well being Irish, I1"m not
going to propose green berets, or red, or purple, or even brown for the Hickel
establishments, 1°m merely suggestingthat we would probably save some dollars,
to get what they are using in Ildaho, or in Washington, Ijf wecould order them in
volume; and if all we do then, if we merely use our own oil barrels, but as has
been suggested, use some decals from Alaska, so that the symbol 1is used on them,
I think that would be a saving and it would also be an educational step for children
or old folks to know that that"s where they are to throw their refuse, trash.
proposed also grants for public agencies,
private, and also civic groups, municipal types, and 1 think, whereas

Anchorage particularly, Juneau to a lesser degree, Fairbanks, some others, have



had very fine clean-up programs. I think nothing should be done to discourage

those, or minimize the voluntary help. It should merely supplement, and as |

read the bill, that"s what they propose to do, and | think that"s good. As far

ﬁ@byouth corp, and 1 know that"s, gets to be atouch word on what we mean, 1| have

no clarifying definition, but 1 think the key to this thing is getting young

people involved. That"s where 1it"s at, and that®"s where we"re really going to get

to them to work on whatever banner, and | think these folks are more dedicated

than the parents, in many cases* a*d thrt 14" should certainly utlize them, and

the need for some job training and distraction from other activities that is

perhaps not as desirable would come from having an opportunity for young people who

find it tough to find jobs to be involved in some of these positive steps. So,

I do hope it is encouraged in some other manner. Certainly the idea of 1issuing

bags and things, some has been done already, Ifeel that there motor registration or6-
C*~OA— others,-~tottr cars, and your boats, I think has merit and the receptacles. I had

noted also CUC&IM, asJiar_as-thera has been some contention ogiwhich Department,

it should be placed, 1 am not quite as concerned with that. I think the most

important thing is to determine the function. And the achievement of the goal 1is

the desire and not who"s favored agency gets to run it. I think the real accomplish—

ment, and the thing I'm also pleased to see, that it has, and Senator Colletta at

the offset testified, has a self-destruct clause that in three years he has enough

confidence, and that"s how we would look at it. Let"s make corrections where

needed, and if, at the end of three years it produced nothing, or little, too little,

then 1 think it should self-destruct as is proposed. But 1 think that"s » very

favorable factor and 1 also would like, getting back to the financing end, the fact

that apparently the proposed budget, and 1 only had a second to look, but the,

starting at about 600,000, and if it could be done for less, 1 would encourage that

too, but I see for the three-year period, but it"s proposed that they indicate to

us that they"d expect to raise under this four-step funding method on the license,



about $668,000, and that appears to be an adequate money to carry it for three
years. I think we would make a major mistake, in our public relations for the
business people, if in about a year and a half, we have to go back and ---- and
put another tap on it. So, | think that three-year funding and I hope, | have

no idea that 1is correct, but 1 hope that, all the costs the Senator brought up

are considered in there and that we don"t find an overrun which finds us having

to come back because that would be twice as tough the pa*tr | certainly,
for one, and it has been testified wouldn"t take my time, nor yours, to try and
come up to suggest some cosmetic approach. If this is a comprehensive, everybody-
get-to-it approach Statewide, 1including the bush, and everywhere else, 1 say fine.
If we all get our shoulder to it, | think we can make some accomplishment, so,
even though the cost 1is involved, 1 think this substitute is a reasonable approach

to it and appreciate the chance to talk.

Chairman Sturgulewski: Don"t go away, just a minute. Questions of either of you?

Senator Kelly?

Senator Kelly: Yes. I"'m somewhat chagrined on that you®"ve taken such an easy
approach onto the restablishment of the gross business license tax Iin the State.
You know, we have, 1 suppose a philosophical on how do you fund a bill of

this nature assuming that, you know, we feel that it"s comprehensive enough to

mean anything. Washington, obviously, as Mr. Murphy testified, goes a different
route and what they"re saying, | assume like something those businesses who con—
tribute the most to the problem are picking up the tab. In Alaska we"re saying,

in essence, that everybody contributes to the problem, and that, but the business—
man, be it the small businessman that might not in the least bit contribute to

the problem, will pick up the tab. We"re opening up the gross business tax again,

and aren"t you all worried that once we open it up and begin taxing on licenses



again, that it will just oe a simple step each year, just to increase it each

year?

Mr. Dickey: No. | think that"s a real possibility and I testified at the offset”
that we were not favorable when it was tied previously. If you recall, Senator,

when you look at the proposal, there*s a litte difference. I guess it"s kind of

half horse, half rabbit, you"re asking me which 1 like of the two, and what I™m
saying, | prefer this to the previous one, which would have put at the top a

fine or a fee of $25,000. So, I"'m saying 1| like $75 better than $23,000; so

in proportion 1 think it"s a much more realistic bill. I share your concern, and
the possibility that this could be a vehicle to get back in the gross business
license tax, which I would spend my fulltime agruing against it again, as | have

for 18 years.

Chairman Sturgulewski: Senator Kelly, any further questions? Senator Rodey?

Senator Rodey: Just one. Where would you draw the line, Don, interms of Chamber
support for this legislation in terms of cost? We, unfortunately have seen costs
rise and in some cases, all out of proportion of what we had anticipated. Certainly
you"ve been a spectator, as well as a participant in these activities, and where
would the Chamber draw the line in that regard? We are talking about a six hundred,

seven hundred icost.

Mr. Dickey: Yes. I have no magic figure. I did talk to Senator Codetta and the
others. I expressed and repeat publically my concern that we are starting a little
high. Now obviously the people in administration are saying that they can hardly
do it for this cost, and 1 can understand it, what are you paying for and what do

you get? I was basing mine, you have to have some bench mark, and 1 asked Washington



State, prior to Mr. Murphy®s testimony, what do you have, five years of experience

in Washington, or six?

Mr. Murphy: Actually we really got rolling in 1972, but we had started in 1971.

Mr. Dickey: Seven years. But my thought when he responded with that they started
out there with about $600,000, and they are still holding, which appears pretty

good based on their population. So, by comparison, 1 was hoping we could get more
for less, |1 guess. Now, how that would be done, 1 realize you have to line for

line go down for it to be done. But I am stressing that 1 think one of the ways

to do 1it, is that people who come in, as |1 understand it, into these communities

to help stimulate the clean-up of the river, or the communities, ___  the problenm,
that there only be one or cnO stimulators from the State and that the rest of the
volunteers, | don"t think that everybody should have to be, or expect to be paid,

or that the volunteers who were doing a good job in some communities, be discouraged

and say why should 1 go out and do this for free when across the street somebody

is getting paid for this and let them do it. So, | think that is a very real con—
cern. I don*"t have a magic figure. I would hope that it would be less than this
and somewhere, 1°d say, under, we could do it for five hundred thousand, somewhere

to start, and then work up. But | did stress to the sponsors and others, this idea
that the three of whatever they fund, |1 hope for those three years, just from a sales
point would be, would permit us to whatever growth 1is going to occur, and still not

have to go back for seconds

Chairman Sturgulewski: 1 wonder, have you gotten

Senator Kelly: Let me ask, having spent 18 years 1in business, Don, and being as close

to the Alaska political situation and the State Government budgetary process as you



are, do you reasonably expect that budget to stay at $600,000 for three years?

Mr. Dickey: No. Nor do they propose that in here. They say six hundred, six
hundred seventy three, and 1 think in the third year, six hundred sixty seven.
And as | point out the total, I"m only using their figures, but they say .1 171!
raise six hundred sixty eight thousand the first year. We hope that there will
be more business licenses attracted to share this pleasantry with us, so that we
can all contribute. But, so, what 1 guess my response, Senator, would be that it
appears that figure is adequate even with the three steps and 1| also want to re—
emphasize and say again that | am pleased to see and would be here to see how it
turns out, but there"s a three year self-destruct, because if that starts, as we
are all a little concerned, if that starts getting into millions of dollars
worth of program, then 1 think we might have very quickly have second thoughts
or other methods of skinning that same rabbit.

f
Chairman Sturgulewski: Any further questions? Fine. I"Il1 point out for the
Committee. We have a licfle bit of a problem. Both Senator Kelly and 1 should
be over Joining poor lonely Senior Bradley, who"s trying to run a meeting without
a quorum. I wonder 1if | could get an indication, we"ve had Commissioner Mueller,
who would like to speak .... are there others in the audience that wish to speak
on the subject? Alright, we have a couple of more. Commissioner, would we do you,
two options here. One, we could allow Senator Rodey to continue the meeting and
we would then miss it, or we could take a very brief recess, and help Senator
Bradley get a quorum and get established at an official meeting and then slip back

to hear your testimony. What"s your schedule?

Commissioner Mueller: I don"t have a schedule, Senator



Chairman Sturgulewski: Could we, we"ll take about a ten minute recess and then

come back to hear the additional testimony.

Mr. Dickey: Senator, could 1 just

Chairman Sturgulewski: Just a moment, Mr. Dickey go ahead.

Mr. Dickey: Just a last burst of wisdom.

Chairman Sturgulewski: Oh, my, 1 can hardly wait. (Laughter)

Mr. Dickey: I would hope that the self-destruct on the bill would also tie with

the self-destruct on the tax. (Laughter)

Chairman Sturgulewski: Very good. We"ll be back in ten minutes. Thank you.



CHAIRMAN STURGULEWSKI: Calling the meeting back to order, 1 just migh4 point
out a couple of changes there are, some cleaning up and technical things. A

couple of things I think are important are on pages in the old Senate Bill 2,

V/,j*. rx 0
we have added Section”™ 4~d”areH-40. You will find this in your Committee
Substitute. It has to do with Federal requirements. If there are any changes

in Federal requirements that would affect a portion of the bill, we would see
that those particular when 1in conflict obviously, would, when the State
ts in conffttt--wjJiJNia-fedejtajr, that the State portion would automatically drop
out, so the Federal funds could flow in. We have segregated out the taxing, the
tax portion of this. It does not require a fiscal .iOte; but again under the single
subject, it needs to have a separate”-erh vehicle. We have done away with the non—
severability clause so that this bill would conform to what the other legislation
within the State normally does. There is a severability clause, where if a portion
k7oA tyj e 1
of the bill is found to be invalid,the rest of thebill stands. Tt, of course,
fsi to holdas much as possible/..
The Courts havemoved to hold as much aspossible, butthe legislation will stay in
effect, and that is a very major change. We have added a section that would allow
for staggered terms of the Advisory Council. The way the former bill was, it

caused £&T'unmﬁﬁ£ b£*-ah, complete changeover arid"a two-year period of time. I

think those are the main changes other than housekeeping.

We dc have a list of people who have signed in. We still have a sign-in sheet
there. We would first like to hear from the prime sponsor, 1if we could. Senator
Colletta, would you like to join us? Do we have any other members of the House t *

Senate that would like to move up to the table? Fine. Thank you. Senator Colletta,



Senator Colletta: Madam Chairman and members of the Committee. First, | want to
thank you for taking such speedy action on a measure that is personal>y a priority
of mine; and 1 would like to also inform you that my remarks will be relatively
brief. I know the Committee panel, 1 have associations with them on a reoccurring
daily basis,L§}¥hin and out of the Legislature. And, | know that there is also an
area where there 1is a great amount of visibility on this measure, but it would
seem it would be well to refresh our memories as to how Senate Bill 2 is before
us today. As you know, or may not, the litter act has been around for as long as
some people have ---- and worked very hard for a deposit measure. Since the
original introduction of either of those two measures, the deposit or the litter
reduction activity, times and circumstances have changed. Both bills now address
.
themselves to a recycling finish, 1in addition to the reduction of théjééger.
Maybe we should address ourselves to a speedy relation to the time available. We
use what we pick up so, conceptually, 1 am very firm — the election process.
My convictions were from, by the people that possibly Senate Bill 2 offered, at
the very least, an opportunity to try something that would truly address a litter
free environment. This is the deposit mentioned. I can"t stress that strongly
enough becasue |1 believe that it should play a very important part in your
deliberations as to what you do with this measure. It's worth a try, it's com—
pletely industry supported; but most importantly, 1 believe it will create the
first step, regardless of its volume collection in a process that"s going to be
24 = e0 sLi— '/-> .,jc 'm 1 tHu'e. fht m «"/eh " *-0,
a viable, a truly ---- a litter free and .... that could all be put ieuse. |
I o-d ("ei *am
do not stand on the side of the upper ship onanything within the bill other than

the conceptual 1ideabehind the bill. The bill 1is a composite of many, many litter

acts that are in effect in various states and the amendments that they have made

41*' ft/'V- x4 , to i fior /t-.
out of actual work applications of the measure over ..... You will receive a
great deal of testimony. I had an opportunity to be in the audience here. But,

we both need your support and possibly in opposition too. I would also direct



your attention in even though your work drafts have already begun to make some
changes and make 1it- ... even more of a bill, that you also allow such a-place

which 1is a review and evaluation as possible.

Chairman Sturgulewski: Mr., Senator, | wish you would make note of that again.
s JJu VA,
I think, 1 think that"s an important part of what you indicated earlier on the
bill.
Vo |.
Senator Colletta: The last capable work draft that everyone has, page 13,
. M
section 6, is really an evaluation provision. I personally am so convinced

that based on other state®s experience, that Alaskan®s are not performing and
J - if

hl would be willing to gamble on time vu.. certain for a trial on this measure
we do implement the measure, so, it. You know, the least anybody can do is try
and I think at a trial, they will all have a better and happier place to live Iin

>***

without having an additional burden to the overall populace in the attempt to

reduce litter and recycle, some of the materials that were used. Madam Chairman

I might conclude with that, unless there are specific Questions that we, or any

of the Committee wish to ask.

Chairman Sturgulewski: Any questions of Senator Colletta? Fine, thank you very
much. I thought that it might be helpful next to hear from the Department of
Community and Regional Affairs. They will have a major role, of course, inat
least a bureaucratic point of view of seeing that this bill is carried forwa ™l
And, Commissioner McAnerney 1is here. I believe you would like Eric Lee to talk

to us today?

Commissioner McAnerney: (From the audience) Yes, Eric Lee is the one.



Chairman Sturgulewski: Fine. I hope that he"ll, very good, thank you Commissioner,
will speak to the fiscal note that is attached. We have a tax bill, but it doesn"t
indicate how much will be available for a program. And, if you could identify your—

self for the record, we"d appreciate it.

Mr. Lee: 1 am Eric Lee, Director of the Division of Community and Rural Development,

with the Department of Community and Regional Affairs.

Chairman Sturgulewski: Would you introduce yourself for the record?

Mr. Kanouse: I amDanKanouse, Program Coordinator for theDivision of Community

and Rural Development, Department of Communityand Regional Affairs.

Chairman Sturgulewski: Fine, thank you. Go ahead, Eric.

Mr. Lee: Madam Chairman, the Department is basically in support of the concept
obviously of staying a litter-free State in the reduction of litter in the State
of Alaska for .......... possible. In looking at the original draft ol the bill,
we, of course, have some comment and some concerns about the language; and as

i* r V'K ISwi'E* avv) Q QmcAafLt
Senator Colletta mentioned, the concept 1is, | think representative also a bill

AL L
that-has a working language that will enable the Department to successfully work
on-thflijy-the bill.So, to get into that, | do have several items which are/(some-

-WACU JIf 1m, Idcitl® mmm ms
what of a technical nature to be discussed later today, or at a later time;

whatever is the pleasure of the Committee. I can briefly mention what some of

those are in my rem.rks, 1if you"d like.

Chairman Sturgulewski: Eric, I think it would be helpful to point those out, the

areas of concern. We would probably hear some of chose mentioned a number of times;



but as far as specific solutions to that or suggestions, you might hold that until

another time.

Mr. Lee: Right. There s a cause of concern that the cost of the program are
covered by the new revenues generated, and I°ve not had the opportunity to examine
the new revenue projections, but our fiscal note is based primarily upon the old
bill projections which was provided to us. The fiscal note which | ean"b-ftnd,

probably do have a copy, got mixed-up.
Chairman Sturgulewski: You do have copies.
Mr. Lee: Fine. The, we did make several assumptions, in developing the fiscal

i I'r
note, and | think some of the assumptions are important, and we certainly would

like to be corrected if our assumptions are at fault in the-ehange before the

it1l t

Committee. The Tfirst recommendation we have in the, we make, did mako/an as-
IIV Af %

sumption in that was that a new division not be created. That s is an

puﬂ'Pf " pmr1V
unncessary probation of the bureaucracy and in fact that a highly visible program

within an existing division, within the Department, would be just as advantageous,
and more economical 1in terms of the cost being -putirtto it. The other assumption

is that a central location of the program would be located in Anchorage and that

<Uv«
there would be a field office in Juneau and the cost developed Related to that.

We made the assumption that local communities are concerned about implementing the
comprehensive litter reduction program and that our Departmental staff will provide

them with assistance and guidance and coordination from their efforts. We do not
/1 i*. oUl.r -7 fkk-'>'

intend to be available to solve the problems ourselves and in that section} local

communities will be participating very actively. The assumption that the program
A
in tjie local communities will eventually become self-sustaining. The language of
w- hlv '"f7it
the initial bill indicated an administrative cost aJ-itWe-over 35 percent, and



our assumption was that administrative costs are defined as those costs which are

not directly related to the program. A program costs something close to administrate*.

fiMItr r —

bat some program costs may be salaried, salaries of those people who 100 percent of
the time are coordinating with the communities, We, simply do not define as admin-

infU f')

istrative costs. We assume an annual present rate of six percent. Getting back to-

R B i} dvuUuyM' s - i} R i} i} i}
the first page of the line item layout of the y Ui our estimation is-first primarily,
what we did, Madam chairman, 1is/ter take the revenue projection and try to tell you
what we can do with that amount of money. So, the first years expenditures, next
year would be $600,000, total expenses. I believe this was in line with the original
projection. Of these $600,000, we have broken out on the second page the line item

1>v i Y(i
projgét for you. We are talking about the staff of eight people, includes clerical

staff, there is a staff chart provided on the next page, and the information gé?gﬁég
high level information officer educational type person who heads the section sup-—
ported by a clerical staff and four professional field people who would be working
in the field with the local communities to coordinate the activities of the program.
In the 1981 projection, we have added one more position, that is a fulltime position
as a recycling coordinator. In our discussion with other states, who have been
involved in this, have indicated that that position would, is one that would not
really need to be, could r.Ot possibly be a fulltime position until the program Iis
on its feet going with _.._.. development kind t,at makes it what was .... some—
one to coordinate the recycling efforts at the same time, so we have added at least
tl.ije'Uvuta.l rirsy I1¥js /<
one position, in 1981. The other .... as we go down through involves some travel,
which 1is going to be necessary for the staff to participate with the local communities.
The Advisory Council which is created, the travel and per diem need to be paid and
that is indicated in the fiscal note. We get into the basic communications costs,
space costs .... based by the standard cost of the Anchorage area and the Juneau
area, and so we couldn®"t note them. Another large item in here is $75,000 for

1 , 'i0 m ' /e
commercial and educational type activities. We have listed in ..... perhaps as a
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major item. This 1is obviously a flexible of the things the -Interstate

cnif of tire A) = '0
Gommeree has been wantiwH-e-know, advantageous methods of information assimilation,

ff v ¥/ .>)/E L W/ = \7A% S " S*r
commercial being one of the objectives and that is why/the budgetis why it Iis.

ilmm*- .
Jumping down to the base of equipment and commodities to operate the number of
bodies based upon current standards; and the grants sections would be direct grants
h v A-" 1
to communities for the various sections outlined in the bill. I will be more than
v i fo -~ vea.n

happy to try and answer any specific questions --—— and the fiscal aspects of it.

Senator Rodey: My question 1is very simple. In June of 1978, in a Community and
Regional Affairs memo, the estimated cost of the bill was 2.6 million. There has
been a significant reduction in the cost of the bill in that time without an
apparent major change in the bill. Could you explain to me why the tremendous

decrease in the cost of the bill?

\i Dt ' ** fit ,*lﬂ "

Mr. Lee: O0.K. Whatwe did, and itwasn®"t, when we were talking about that part,
./
was to develop a handle on what the cost essentially, to do everything that every-
body else is doing. And we contacted other people, and various states have dif—
ferent programs. One major thing in that section was the Youth Patrol, whichthe
State of Washington has. The State of Washington funds that Youth Patrol one
hundred percent. They actually hire hundreds 1 believe, of children, youth who /-
actually go ou-t and pick up the litter. They pay for that out of the generalfund
and that was over a mill ondollars in that portion. So,/if you want to fund a
Litter Patrol with State funds, the language in here does not indicate that. It
indicates that we will be using other sources of funds for hiring that type of
people. That was one of the major functions. Additionally, we were trying to say
what 1is the , what cost would itbe if wehad the Rolls Royce of a program? /ln !
our discussions witht.he sponsorand with others .... what the revenue projections

were and the fiscal, and we concur that the cost of the program after that ----



to-reventre. What we were saying now 1is that is what we can do, and what we are

oew8 x;f) do with that amount of dollars, and spare- that accordingly.

Senator Rodey: Madam Chairman, just a comment. The Litter Patrol is, of course,
still in the work draft that we have. The estimate of revenue by the Department
of Revenue last year was $890,000; and, if 1"m not correct, and, do youbelieve
that would be a reasonable amount of money to support the program? We, of course,
see programs proposed to us and invariably they come back to us more expensive

than when they started out. And Community and Regional Affairs has been one of
the most responsible departments ...... criticismon Community and Regional Affairs;

but 1 am very cautious about this.

Chairman Sturgulewski: I might add that, one little comment, Eric at the beginning

indicated that you have not, with the new proposal on the tax bill, had an opport—

unity to review your fiscal note. There was a high and alow and there are, there

was a little bit lower amount from the smaller businesses put in the tax bill that
has just been laid on your table and obviously you haven®t had an opportunity to,
to look at 1it, nor perhaps Eric Lee. The amount of revenue projection 1is approxi—
mately $680,000 from this ...... There was one ____ that had the full $10 right
at the beginning scale. It would have brought it up into the range that you are

talking about. That"s without a new fiscal note, that's

Mr. Lee: .... our original fiscal note is ... benefit our revenue projection than,

perhaps the new bill. We were working with approximate figures at that time.

Chairman Sturgulewski: Senator Rodey, any further questions?

Senator Rodey: One further question, Eric, do you ndle any other litter control



programs within the Department, or programs relating to refuse, or

Mr. Lee: No, we do not.

Chairman Sturgulewski: Any further questions of the representatives from the
Community and Regional Affairs? Just one question, if | may, were you going to go

on to some structural areas, fine.

Mr. Lee: That"s why, 1 was going to say if you"d like, 1°d continue to communicate
on this thing. Some of the structural proglems that we had, that | was, some of
these things will need further investigation and we ___ carry on __ discussion
to ... to determine the impact as well ..... The Department of Environmental
Conservation, | don"t mean to speak for them, have indicated to us that they have
concerns about the language, which may preempt all other statutes dealing with
litter and perhaps lose some of those that we don"t want to see removed, changed.
They, 1 would like a further clarification of the definition of administrative
e |

costs because if our personal services are considered administrative costs, you

are not going to get this type of program, for 35 percent of the total.

Senator Kelly: Mr. Lee, why was the, yoir Department selected to administer the

program rather than the Department of Natural Resources, for example?

Mr. Lee; Senator, 1 could not answer. I suggest that the original sponsor and
the ..... The language referring to three months after fiscal year to determine
the report is a bit too restrictive, because the books don"t actually close for
a couple of months after the end of the fiscal year and we would like to see an

extension of six months, rather than three months.



Chairman Sturgulewski: Or that point though, that would mean, the possibility
then, of that program not possibly getting, would that bring it back before the

Legislature fcr that immediate year, then?

Mr. Lee: It had, what occurs now, we have a similar type of situation with the
day care assistance program, which we administer ....... Legislature, and we have
that report prepared and ready for the Legislature before it convened in January.
And three months after the first of the year would be October and, it would be,
fiscal would be very difficult because the time frame and close down of all the
books. We are somewhat concerned about the Department®"s ability and mechanism

for receiving and expending contributions of either cash or in kind in terms of the
day-to-day operations. We have not had experience in this area and would like

the language establishing so it is clear that the intent that we can take in gifts,
donations, and turn around and spend those on behalf of the program. There has
been some concern indicated to us from other states that 1if you absolutely man—
date a specific size, color, shape of a receptacle, that they have a lot of dif—
ficulty in the public relations aspect getting some of the businesses to support
that, because they may have spent a large amount of money on the decor of their
building, and you want to put a purple trash barrel alongside of their blue building
they would object, so we would like to see a little more flexibility, perhaps in
that language. Also, we are somewhat concerned, would like some further investi—
gation on the impact of the dollar smounts levied on the .... This would, like at
least some indications as to what is expected and the intent of the establishment
of the fine __ itappears in some caseS, .-..... fines have been reduced and we
are not sure if that is the intent. Another item we would like to see added to the
available use, for the general use of the grant money to municipalities, and would
like to see that, allow them to also purchase ___  purchase the required receptacles

and so forth, that is their primary need, and the current language .....



Chairman Sturgulewski: Eric, in that case, are you thinking of smaller communities

where that would be the difference of vhe beginning of the program?

Mr. Lee: Yes, right. If that, that"s the primary need, and primary situation,
they have no other basic resource, we will, at least, have that be a possibility.
I don"t think we want to see that because the sole use of the grants at all,

certainly/\not support that idea.

Chairman Sturgulewski: Other questions o”< you might have of Eric Lee? \Were

you going to be giving some testimony today, or ari you here as the back-up man?

Mr. Kanouse: .....

Chairman Sturgulewski: Fine. We"ll obviously be having work sessions on this,

and we appreciate your testimony. Senator Kelly? Fine, thank you very much. The
next person to sign in was Chris Foster. I don"t in all cases have the organization
that is being represented. Oh, and Virginia del Piaz, if yoj"Il introduce yourselves

for the record, please?

Ms. Foster: My name 1is Christine Foster. I am appearing today as a member of the

sponsoring committee for Ballot Proposition No. 5, ir the 1978 General Election.

Ms. del Piaz: And 1 am Virginia del Piaz. I was Chairman of the Ballot Proposition
Chris was speaking of, properly known as the Alaska Bottle Bill Initiative. We"d
both also like to state that it is general knowledge we are legislative staff this
Session. We have received permission to testify on this bill. O0.K Last year, or

several years ago. we undertook an initiative drive t( place a proposal for a term



of beverage containei”/legislation before the public” because we were concerned
about two problems. That was recycling and litter. The initiative was defeated

in the November General Election, but our interest in addressing these two important
problems has not diminished. It is our hope that the Legislature will give serious
consideration to making any new program the very best possible for the State of
Alaska. We are concerned that any legislation deal meaningfully and not just
cosmetic™in this problem. In that spirit we would like to make a few suggestions

on this bill. We did not have the Committee Substitute to look at when we read

the measure before ms, so some of this might be a little out of line in sequence.
Probably the most important thing we"d like to suggest to the Committee, and this ~*
is already somewhat been brought up the Community and Regional Affairs, 1is tnat

this program would most appropriately be administered under the Department of Envir-
onmental Conservation, rather th”"the Community and Regional Affairs Department.

DEC has the existing litter control measures, it has solid waste management. In
general, as a division, as a Department, DEC is the lead State agency for solid
waste management planning, the regulation for enforcement, for technical assistance,
both under the State law and the Federal 1976 Resource Recovery and Conservation
Act. DEC already distributes litter bags, they"ve already done litter surveys,

they provide local assistance to governments, they also promote the Alaska Clean-

Up Month, which 1 believe is the month of May, and have- done so for a number of
years, and have also been involved in policing television spots and other public
literature. So, 1it"s pretty evident that this particular agency has been involved
in this type of thing for some time and it is our feeling that they would be more

of an appropriate agency to deal with this program. The lead, as it should be, and
should continue to be with the Agency most logical, which would be DEC. It could be
put, as was also suggested by Community and Regional Affairs in an existing divi—

sion, 1in DEC, which would probably be their Terrestrial Programs division. That



already handles most of what the proposed division, of what this legislation —nﬂJL

n~edsC would handle. Secondly, the section of the Advisory Council, whereas you

have two different ways of working with this. No. 1. If you are going to move

the program to DEC, DEC already has an existing Advisory Committee that could

very possibly, easily expand their charge to the concerns expressed in this bill.

This would, to our way of thinking, be a logical extension of the need to DEC,

of course, and also there is existing funding, and so forth, for this particular

Committee. They are very well constituted, they are a working Committee, t&gy”~rer—
~ftfiey are used to dealing with these things and they"re very familiar with these

types of problems, so feel that this would be the more logical way to go. But,

if the Committee decides to keep the program in the Community and Regional

Affairs, we feel the Advisory Council should very definitely not represent just

the same interest group, as is currently there, which would, on page 4, lines

7 through 10, Section B, on the old bill. SomenrT"the, feel* that it should

be expanded to and-for a-different interest groups rather than just the businesses.

And some suggestions might include a public member, members of the education

community that deal in education in the State, local government officials, perhaps

a rural representative, somebody from the recycling group, youth groups are in—

volved in this, obviously, of course, some type of business representative, pos—

sibly one from a consumer group and environmental group, or for service organi—

zations which have expressed quite a lot of interest in this bill. We"d also

suggest that they don"t need to meet as many times a year, possibly twice or three

times, rather than four or more times, would be adequate and would also help on

the fiscal implications of per diem and travel. On the proposed Litter Patrol

this, in following this bill over the years, has changed quite a bit. And in the

current bill, the duties and purposes of this Litter Patrol are very vague and

not very well specified, and so we suggest that this be a lot more truly tied down



clean-up drive conducted by local agencies, private organizations or service

gruops, even volunteer help. Now this is something that already does exist in

the private sector tpe volunteer effort, and we just wonder at the wisdom

of using State monies to fund something that is already essentially being taken

care of in the private sector. And fourth, any other public information that

is selected by the division including the use of media* <$s | mentioned earlier,
DEC 1is already doing some media spots against the litter

and I think everybody familiar with the National ED Council, TSA Time, which

you see on television and hear on the radio quite frequently, so feel this in a

large part is already being done. The fifth and sixth one, speak to No. five,

the expansion of existing and creation of new source separation programs, and

six, expansion of existing and creation of new community recycling centers. This,

as | said once, that this might more appropriately be under a loan progranm,

because it is speaking of capital expenditures for structures, and “o"for equip-

ment” and that this might be more appropriate for that particular type of program.

And the last one, seven through ten, felt that these might more appropriately be

under the section that gives the charge to the division, whether it"s in DEC,

or C/RA; but this is essentially telling them the things they should be working

on and they are, in fact, pretty similar to what is charged to the division. And

the litter control assessment, which was in the original bill that we were dealing

with, and now you have separated them out, but our point still remains pretty con—

sistent. No matter how this assessment, or tax, or whatever it is to be called

when it"s done, it should be tied to the amount of litter generated by a business.

There should be some relation there between non-litter generated to the tax put

Uponsa particularcbusiness or operation. Now, we"d like comments and suggestions

but what we offered haven"t been real specific and we don"t have the language

drafted, but we"d be more than happy at any time to work with the Committee on



to what their purposes are. And also, just make the observation that if this
is to be an effective part of this program, it would probably have to go pretty
large in order to cover a State the size of Alaska, so there might be some problems
with the ways 1it"s constituted. We would like to make a comment on the grant
section of the bill. If this is to remain, in fact a grant section, we suggest
there be some definite limitation on the grants indicated in the bill. As far
as we could see, there was no limitation or lower limitation on the grants to be
made. But, actually, when you look at the things as they are listed and there are
ten listed, they break down in a different way than just getting grants. No.'s
one through four are pretty much already existing; and five and six could, |1
think, very effectively be made into a loan program, either with one existing,
or create a new one; and No."s seven through ten could be done by the Department
or the division, or could be subcontracted, or could possibly be grants, if this
was deemed one. I would like to go over them briefly to explain how we came to
that conclusion. The first one goes with the instruction at the distribution of
informative material to elementary or secondary schools, and so forth. This 1is
already, there are a lot of sources for this already, mainly for Keep “erica
Beautiful program and some through Federal programs. We feel this in a large
part already does exist. The second one, purchase and erection of roadside.signs.
This one 1is pretty vague, and to give grants for this is really There

is/an existing statute for the address of roadside signs for littering
and that Sec. 19.17.010, which states, very briefly, a Commissioner of Department
of Transportation and Public Facilities shall place a sign near State boundaries,

a"each primary and secondary highway which informs the public of the prohibition

"1-a / i [ 0l Tk
against .__-sJSFTTlI highway littering and shall place sg%e—more signs a other locations
within the State when considered necessary. It was our though, that- this~k-ir>d-of-,

Ait'S already covering that contingency. Th *d, the organization, operation of the



specifics. We do have specific language worked for the loan program, if you"d he

interested in that, that"s why we"ve done possible language.

Chairman Sturgulewski: We definitely would want that information. Any questions

of Virginia?

Senator Kelly: Just one. Virginia, are you satisfied with the recycling provisions

in this bill?

Ms. del Piaz: Quite frankly, there aren"t too many. I would certainly like to
see this strengthened. There is quite a lot of interest going on with that, in
this State currently. I know Anchorage is getting started with the program and
I think this would have to be strengthened. I don"t have any specific suggestions

for you right now, but we could certainly work on it.

Chairman Sturgulewski: Other questions? Chris, did you care to give testimony

al so?

Ms. Foster: No, Virginia covered all our major points for both of us.

Chairman Sturgulewski: Fine. Thank you very much. I think a very major basic
issue has been raised, and 1 am sure there will be other testimony. I wonder if
Senator Colletta might wish to speak and 1, to the reason for the designation of
Community and Regional Affairs and also possibly to the Youth Datrol. 1 think

those will be of interest to other groups and | know the Committee will be inter—

ested.



Senator Colletta: Madam Chairman, yes, | see that Senator Rodeyraised those and
if you will recall in my introductory remarks, 1 stated the bill hadn"t, a great
evolution because of that hitting us occurred over eight years of implementation.
Community and Regional Affairs was picked for .... reason.( This is not a State
bureaucracy. This 1is, for all practical purposes, a people"s activity; and who
thus can do that,but the agency that"s dealing with people on adaily basis;

as is their prime charge of community and regional affairs. DECis limited in
their scope, although they have activities Statewide, it"s not a normal reoccurring
daily function. They go and --—— onspecific issuer Department of Natural Re—
sources “the same way. They have Statewide responsibilities, but they don"t work
on a daily basis Statewide. The Litter Patrol, the fiscal note that Senator Rodey
alluded to, has been a source of controversy from the day it was requested, and
ironically, and for your information, it was never requested by myself. It was
requested by those who were 1in opposition to the Litter Act; and 1 don"t wish to
open up that controversy. But that"s where this 2.8 million dollars came from.

At one time, in the course of introduction, Commissioner Max Brewer, from DEC, had
suggested to me that he had some approximately 40 people, that he would delegate
ar. additional responsibility to. Somehow, or another, 40 people got into the act
that we were going to start funding and paying. Put 40 people on the payroll.

This 1is the intent. The Youth Patrol 1is very much alive and ... In Anchorage 1
would suspect they have no less than 2,000 youngsters in a Youth Patrol. They are
being run through nonprofit and civic organizations. They are not State employees.
You can interpret any kind of wording, in whichever manner you wish, to fit the
need that you wish. I would like to take the latitude cf thanking Virginia and
Chris. I offered an invitation, when it became .. on election night that this was
not a victory for those people who, philsophically were”in tune with me, 1 offered
an invitation to them to cooperate to make this a workable bill. And, I"m now

happy that they have come forward to do that.



Chairman Sturgulewski: We"ll appreciate it as a Committee and certainly use their

services. Senator Rodey?

Senator Rodey: Senator Colletta, my concerns, of course, the cost of the bill,

I know you share that concern with me and the reason | referred to the previous
memo, 1is because it is one piece of evidence that relates to the cost of the bill.
And, 1"m particularly concerned becasue the cost of the bill would be borne by
Alaskan businesses, small and large alike, and quite frankly, 1°m somewhat re—
luctant, perhaps reluctant in the extreme, to put any additional burdens on Alaskan
businesses this year. I would rather stand neck deep in the Gastineau Channel
than to ask another burden on business this year. Certainly it"s passed on to the
consumer too and it affects all Alaskans in that regarJ. That®"s why 1I"m concerned
about the funding because it will reach the point of making a decision; and if

we do have a bill, of course, | would like to see the lowest possible fiscal

note and 1 know you share that concern with me. And that"s why I1°m looking at
some of the alternatives and also the funding of the Litter Patrol, which appears

to be an unknown quantity at this point, particularly in, in future years.

Senator Colletta; Senator Rodey, 1it"s apparent one of two things is occurring.
Either you®"re not hearing me, or I"m not making myself understood; but 1 thought

I had addressed that. The Litter Patrol 1is alive, it"s not State funded. The

Litter Patrol is comprised of youngsters who are assisting their parent organization
in the earning of some dollars. It"s a volunteer effort. The only paid individuals

are those that the State will furnish to assist communities 1in accomplishing a



is assisting and hoping that the accumulation of that would be the central place
for them, again benefiting them. They still sweep their own parking lots and
everything else. So, 1 don"t think 1it"s that controversial of an issue; it could

be, but 1 doubt it, verymuch.

Senator Rodey: I"m not sure it iscontroversial, Madam Chairman, and perhaps
we could hear from members present from these groups, or the Chamber on that

and see if they have any question or

Senator Colletta; Madam Chairman. If I might have a,--1 really want to clarify
that Litter Patrol, 1 think maybe we"re grasping at words. Originally there was
a Litter Patrol; these were uniformed youngsters working for a State agency and
so forth, but experience has shown that that®"s iot the most practical way,
because what you®ve doneis just expand a refuge pjcking up activity, which just
doesn*t accomplish, and they have had greater success in utilization of the local

instilling the pride iIn each community.

Chairman Sturgulewski; Senator Rodey?

Senator Rodey: Madam Chairman. 1"d be happy to work with you, Mike, on this and
redo the language, because the language Litter Patrol is st in there, and we
need to redo the language in that section because it"s a bit unfair to me. I think
you"re absolutely correct, certainly we can look at Europe and see what they have

done to be at these means, that, some of the, which are very traditional.

Chairman Sturgulewski: Thank you. Are there other questions? Thank you very

much Senator Colletta. The next asked to testify, Mr. Gravo and Ms......



Senator Rodey: Madam Chairman. Let me point out, though, that in, nowhere in
the bill does; it say that, it merely says that the division shall adopt mandatory
requirement for adoption of regulations which established the Litter Patrol;

and I think it is something we ought to consider in our draft. And certainly

in our work cm bills, | find your assurances to be absolutely gold plated. And

I think this is one of the things which we need to deal with in the draft of the

?SII. And, let me bring one other concern up. There 1is, on page 6, Section C,
pIJ;es the responsibility on people owning or operating in a public place and that
does include a-verv-oataaorv: ald Jnr-Indp* a great many businesses; 1if perhaps not
most businesses in the State of Alaska, certainly”all retail businesses. And,

it deals with a question that Eric mentioned earlier; and that requires the
businesses to procure” place and maintain those receptacles at® should be at their

own expense, after their own expenses here. V/hat reaction have we had from the

community in regard to this? This was alluded to previously.

Senator Colletta: | don"t know if there has been any other specific language that
it's probably six months ahead of what this measure hopes to accomplish. They

have already through specific organizations such as the Chamber of Commerce imple—
mented the litter and recycling activity, totally privately funded. It is my
understanding in talking with the Chairman of that activity, is not a probability
the only assist that he would want out of the passage of this bill, would be the
educational aspects and conceivably, on occasion, a little bit of receipt money

to tide them over on some of the contractual things that deal with the nonprofit
organizations in the pick-up of litter. But the responsibility you are referring
to in Section C, Pat, | don"t know how to answer that to you, other than the normal
course of activity, they do have designated spots, receptacles now and the respon—

sibilities for policing their own yards, still remains theirs. All we are doing



Municipality of Anchorage, or possibly a private citizen today, 1 don"t know.

Mitch?

Mr. Gravo: Sure. My name 1is Mitch Gravo. I am testifying as a resident of the
Municipality of Anchorage. Litter is a major problem for the municipality and
any legislation which helps us deal with that problem, we support. My comments
llyy> 4
will be very frief and they just deal with a few housekeeping matters. The first
one, on legislative intent, suggest the Committee discuss the possibility of
including the public sector also in that section, where you indicate encouragement
and stimulation of private recycling efforts. For exampl”~, the Municipality works
with, very closely with, the Chamber of Commerce on the program that Senator
Colletta was just speaking about. Last year it was a tremedous success and this
year because of the changes, new approach, |1 think it will be even more of a
success. The Advisory Council possibility that not only the people are mentioned
in there, be part of that Council, but also solid w ste professionals”™ also be
included, people with considerable expertise. The survey section, you indicate
that six months after the hill goes into effect there should be a survey to
determine if its working. You might take a look at that, in that if it goes into
effect in July, the survey would be conducted in January, and in Anchorage, all
litter is covered up in January, and we see it in May. So, you miyht ta.;e a look

at that.

Chairman Sturgulewski: Fine. I think that"s more of a technical ghing we do need
to look at, because it was more of a question of when that program begins, and

it's going to take a little time to get it underway. Good point.

Mr. Gravo: When you speak of, when the bill speaks cf garb-ge or refuse, that"s

somewhat vague and our solid waste people suggested, quite publically, that perhaps



Calling the, ah, meeting back to order, Iljust might point out

a couple of, ah, changes there are, ah, oh. some cleaning up and

technical things; but a couple of things | think are important

on page of old Senate Bill 2, we have added, ah Sections 41, 21

and 140. You will find in your Committee Substitute. It has to

do with Federal requirements, the, ah, if there are any changes

in Federal requirements that, ah, would affect a portion of the

Bill, ah, we would see that those particular, ah, projects, when

in onflict obviously, ah, would, when the S\ ite is in conflict

wit the Federal that the State portion would, ah, automatically

drop out, so the Federal funds could flowin. We have segregated

out the, ah, the taxing,tax bill portion of this. It does not

require a fiscal note, but again under the single subject

it needs to have a separate, ah, vehicle. We have done away with
nonseverability

the non separate ability clause so that this Bill would conform

to, ah, what the other legislation within the State normally does,

severability

There is a separate ability clause, where if a portion of the Bill,

ah, 1i1s found to be invalid, the rest of the Bill stands. It, of

course, to hold as much as possible

The Courts have moved to hold as much as possible, but the legislation

will stay in effect; and that is a very major change. We have added

a section that would allow for staggered terms of r.he Advisory Council.

The way the former Bill was,it caused for them to be, ah, complete

changeover and a two-year period of time. I think those are the main,
ah, changes other than housekeeping. Ah- we do have a list of people
who have signed in. We still have a sign-in sheet there. We would

like first to, ah, hear from the prime sponsor, ifwe could, ah,
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Senator Colletta, would you like to join us? Do we have any other
members of the House or Senate that would like.to, ah, move up to

the table? Fine. Thank you. Senator Colletta.

Madam Chairman and Members of the Committee, Ffirst |1 wantigo thank
you Tfor taking such speedy action on a measure that, ah,/personally
a priority of mine and, ah, 1 would like to also inform you that my
remarks will be relatively brief/ I know the Committee panels,
I have associations with them on a reaccurring daily basis, within
ancl out of the Legislature, and, ah, 1 know that there 1is also an
where
area that there is a great amount of visability on this measure;
but it would seem it would be well to/?Zfresh our memories as to
how Senate Bill 2 is before us today. As you know, ah, or may not,
the litter act has been aroundfor as long as some people have
pouted and worked very hard for a deposit measure. Since the
original introduction of either of those two measures, the deposit
or the litter reduction activity, times and circumstances have
changed. Both bills now address themselves to a recycling finish,
in addition totzereduction of the other maybe we should address
ourselves to a speedy relation to the time available. We use what
we pick up so, conceptually, I am very firm instruing the election
process. My convictions were from by the people that possibly
Senate Bill 2 offered, at the very least, an opportunity to try
something that would truly address a litter free environment.
This is the deposit mentioned. I can"t stress that strongly enough
because 1 believe that it should play a very important part 1in

your deliberation®as to what you do with this measure. It"s worth

a try, it"'s compiletely dindustry supported; bat most importantly, 1



believe it will create the first step, regardless of its volume

collection in a process that®"s going to be a viable, a truly

a litter free and .... that could all be put to use. I do net

stand on the side of the upper ship on anything within the Bill

other than the conceptual idea behind the Bill. The Bill 1is a

composite of many many litter acts that are in effect in various
that

states and the amendments/they have made out of actual work

applications of the measure over ........ You will receive

a great deal if testimony, ah, |1 had an opportunity to be, ah,

both, ah,

in the audience here; but, ah, we, ah"xfaHfcfc need your support

and possibly in opposition too. I would also direct your attention

in even though your work drafts: have already begun to make some

changes and make it ... even more of a bill, that you also allow

a review and
such a place which 1is xxx evaluation as possible.

Ah, Mr., ah, Serator, ah, 1 wish you would, ah, ah, make note of
that again. 1 think .. I think that"s an important part of what
you indicated earlier on the Bill.

capable
The lastxxxxejfxa work draft that everyone has, page 13, Section 6,
in really an evaluation provision. | personally am so convinced

that based on ocher state®s experience, that Alaskan®s are r.ot

certain
performing and I would be willing to gamble on time ... for a trial
the
on this measure ... we do implement tehis-measure, so, 1it, ah

You know, the least anybody can do is try and | think at a trial

they will all have a better and happier place to live in without

having an additional burden to the overall populace in the attempt
,that were

to reduce litter and recycle, some of the materials used.

Madam Chairman, | might conclude with that, unless there are specific



specific questions that we, or any of the Committee wish to ask.

Any questions of Senator Colletta? Fine, thank you very much.

I thought that it might be helpful next, and, ah, to hear from

the Dept, of Community & Regional Affairs. They will have a major
role, of couse, in, ah, at least from a bureaucratic point of view
of seeing that this Bail is carried forward and Commissioner
McAnerney is here, 1 believe you would like Eric Lee to talk to

us today?

Yes, Eric Lee is the one

Fine, |1 hope that he"ll, very good thank you Commissioner, will
speak to the, ah, fiscal note that"s attached . We have a tax
bill but it doesn®"t, -, indicate how much will be available for
a program? and if you could 1identify yourself for the record,
we"d appreciate it.

& Rural
I am Eric Lee, Director of the Division of Community/Development,

with the Department of Community & Regional Affairs.

Would you introduce yourself for the record?

I am Dan Kanouse, Program Coordinator for the Division of Community

and Rural Development, Department of Community & Regional Affairs.

Fine, thank you. Go ahead, Eric.

Madam Chairman, The Dept, 1is basa”swR the concept obviously of



STURG.

LEE

STURG.

staying a litter-free state in the reduction of litter in the State
for thing
of Alaska for ..... possible. In looking at <cheoriginal draft of the,
of the Bill, we,of course have some comment and some concerns
about the language and as Senator Colletta mentioned ah, ah, the
concept 1is, | think representative also a bill that has a working.language
werk on that
that will enable the Dept, to successfullyxxinxihHfc, the bill, so
f.r
to get into that 1 do have several items which ah, are~pf a technical
nature to be discussed later today, or at a later time, whatever,

is the pleasure of the Committee. lcan briefly mention what some

of those are 1in myremarks, if you"d like.

Eric, I think it would be helpful to, to point those out, the areas
of concern. We would probably hear some of those mentioned a number
of times; but as far as ah, ah, specific solutions to that or

suggestions, you might hold that until another time.
Right.

There®"s a cause of concern that the cost of the program are covered

by the new revenues generated, and, ah, I1"ve not had the opportunity
the new

to examine xxxxrevenue projections, but, ah, our fiscal note 1is

based primarily upon the old bill projections which was provided

to us. The fiscal note which I can"t find, probably do have a

copy, got mixed up.
You do have copies.

Fine. Ah, The, We did make several assumptions, ah, in developing

the fiscal note and I think some of the assumptions are important



be corrected if our assumptions are
and we certainly would, ah, like to eerreefe-seme-that-are-at-fa«4%
at fault in the chance

in-the-TTT before the Committee. The first recommendation we have
that

in the we make, did make an assumption 1in that .. was/a new division

not be created; that, a, this 1is an unnessary, ah, probation of

the bureaucracy and in fact that a highly visable program within an

existing division, within the Department, would, ah, be just as

advantageous and, ah, more economical in terms of the cost being

put into it. The other assumption is that a central Ilocation of

the program would be located in Anchorage and that there would be

a Field office in Juneau and the cost developed related to that.

We made the assumption that local communities are:concerned about

implementing the comprehensive litter reduction program and that

our Departmentax staff will provide them with assistance and

guidance and coordination from their efforts. We do not, ah,

intend to be available to solve the problems ourselves and i1

that section local communities will be participating very actively.

The assumption that the program in the local communities will

eventually become* self-sustaining. The language of the initial
administrative

bill indicated an xiixfcxHi cost sf a little, over 35 % and our, or*:

assumption was that administrative costs are defined as those costs

which are not directly related to, ah, to the program. A progranm

costs something close to administrate; but some program cor".s may

salaries
be salaried; sHixKH of those people who 100 % of the time are

coordinating with the communities. We, we simply do not define as
an annual present
administrative costs. We assume .. rate of 6 %. Ah, getting back
to the first page of the, the line itam layout of the ...ah, our
first

estimation is/primarily, what, what we did, Madam chairman, 1is to
take the revenue projection and, and try to tell you what we can do

with that amount of money, so the, the first years expenditures
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next year would be $600,000, total expenses. I believe this was

in line with the original projection. 0f these $600,000, we have

for
broken out on the second page the line item project/you. We are
part-ef-the-staff-there
talkine-abeat-fche-staff-ei-eight-peeple-ineludes/fchE-staff-ehart +9-a

previded-

talking about the staff of eight people includes clerical staff, there

is a, a staff chart provided, ah, on the next page, and the information
educational

offers high level information office/type person who heads the section

supported by

fccaxpHfexxxx a clerical staff and 4 professional fie?d people who

would be working in the field with the local communities to coordinate

the activities of the program. In the 1981 projection, we have added

one more position, that is a fulltime position as a recycling coordinator

who
In our discussion with other states, we have been involved in this
would, would really

have indicated that that position/is one that would not/need to be
could not/EeSa”"u¥ltime position until the proaram is on its feet
going with ... development kind that makes it what it was
someone to coordinate the recycling efforts at the same time, so

in 1981
we have added at least one position, in-faet-yeu-need-ene . The other

involves some
as we go down through khxsxis travel, which, ah, 1is going to

be necessary for the staff to participate with the local communities.

The Advisory Council which 1is created, ah, the travel and per diem
and

need to be paid,/that 1is indicated in the fiscal note, we get into

the basic, ah, communications costs, ah, khhuomhx space costs....

b«.sed by the standard cost of the Anchorage area and the Juneau

area, and so we couldn®"t note them. Another large item in here
is $75,000 for commercial and educational type activities. WE have
listed In film? perhaps as a major item. This is obviously a
flexible .... of the things the Interstate Commerce has been wanting

to know, advantageous methods of information assimilation -

commercial being one of the objectives and that Is why the buget
is why it is. Jumping down to the base of equipment and commodities



to operate the number of bodies based upon current standards;
and the grants section s would be direct grants to communities
for the vario”ySg~ions outlined in the bill. I wjll be more

than happy to answer any specific questions

and the fiscal aspects of it.

Sen. Rodey: My questionis very simple. IN June of 1978 in a
Community & Regional Affiars memo, the estimated cost of the
Bill was 2.6 million. There ahs been a significant reduction
in the cost of the bill in that time without an apparent major
change in the Bill. Could you explain to me why the tremendous

decrease in the cost of the bill?

Mr. Lee: 0.k. What we did, and it wasn"t, when, when we were
talking about that part was to develop a handle on what the
cost essentially”xiEtxmsxtEiixxBH to do everything that everybody
else 1is doing. And we contacted other people, and, and, various
states have different programs. One major thing in that section
was the Youth Patrol, which the State of Washington has. The
State of Washijagtgri®unds that Youth Patrol 100 percent. They
actually hire tskhRrx, 1 believe, of children, youth who actually
go out and pick up the litter. They pay for that out of the
general fund and that was over a million dollars in that portion;
so if you want to fund a litter patrol with State funds, the
language In here does not indicate that. It indicates that we
will be using other sources of funds for hiring that type of
people. That was one of the major functions. Additionally, we
were trying to say what 1is the what cost would it be if we had
the Rolls Royce of_a program? In our discussions with the sponsor
communica /revenue projections aia
and with other, what the"prcajRKkxtBNx were and the fiscal, we

concur that the cosf xxxaPlel”*tlaat®?cr8%$£nufe What we were
saying now Is that is what we can do, and what we are going to do

ftcb with that amount of dollars, and that accordingly.

Sen. Rodyy: Madam Chairman, just, just a comment, the litter
patrol is, of course, still in the work draft that we have. The

estimate of revenue by the Dept, of Revenue last year was $890,Q00



if 1"m not correct, and do you believe that that would be a reasonable
amount of money to support the program. WE, fa or course, see
programs proposed to us and invariably they come back to us more
expensive than when they started out and C/RA has been one of

the most kebb responsible departments ... criticism on C/RA; but

I am very cautious about this.

Chairman Sturgulewski: I might that, one little comment, Eric
at the beginning indicated that you have not, ah, with the new
proposal on the tax bill had an opportunity to review your Tfiscal
note. There was a high and a low and there are, there was a little
bit lower amount from the smaller businesses put in the tax bill
that has just been laid on your table and obviously you haven't
had an opportunity to, to look at it,nor perhaps Eric Lee. The
"mounf£oof revenue projection is approximately $680,000 from this
previsiefiT- There was one .. that had the full $10 right at the
beginning scale,that it wouldhave brought it up into the range
that you are talking about. That s without a new fiscal note,
that %

benefit our
Mr. Lee: - our original fiscal note is .... revenue projectsion
than, than perhaps the new bill. We were working with approximate

figures at that time.

Chairman S. Senator Rodey, any further questions?

do
Rodey: One fufcther question, Eric,/you handle any wther litter

control programs within the Deot. or programs relating to refuse,

or
Lee: No, we do not.
Sturg: Any further questions of the representatives from the

Community & Regional Affairs? Just one question, if | may, were

you goir.g to go on to some structural areas - fine.

I was going to say
Lee: That ™ why,/if youd like 1 U continue to”™mjpunlc”t”on
this thing. Sebic Some of the structural fundxnr~blemsyRBxlihxx?™1">~

some of these things will need further investigation and w aren"t?
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carry on .. discussion to....
The Dept, of Envir. Cons,
to deterime the impact as well I don"t mean to speak Tfor them

?Q&? indicated to g%k that that they have concerns about the landguage
which may preempt all EEQ?*statutes dealing with litter and perhaps
i?l-~"tiat6éwe don<tGwant to see removed» ah, changed. They, 1 Would
like a further clarification of the definition of administrative
costs because if our personal services are considered administrative
costs, you are not going to get this type of program, for 35 percent
of the total.

your
Sen Kelly: Mr. Lee, why was the,xxxxDept. selected to administer

the program Gather than the Dept, of N. Res., for example.

Lee: Senator, I, 1, could not answer ,“"l"sufjfegt that the original
sponsor and the .... The language rRFfRrxEd to three months

) to determine _the i ) )
after fiscal year .. report is a bit too restrictive, because

the books don"t actually close for a couple of months after that
the end of the fiscal year and we would like to see an extension

of 6 months, rather than 3 months.

Stur. : On that point, though, that would mean, the possibility
ther, of that program not possibly getting, would that bring it

back before the Legislature for that immediate year, then?

Lee: It had, what, what occurs now, we have a similar type of
situation with the day care assistance program, which we adminstor
Legislature, and we have that report prepared
and ready for yHM the Legislature before it convened 1in Jan. Im And
three months after the frist of the year would be Oct. and, it would
be, fiscal would be very difficult because the time frame and close
down of all the books. We are somewhat concerned about the Dept."s
ability and tnechnism kbk for receiving and expending contributions
of either cash or in kind in terms of the day-to-day operations.
We have not had experience in this area and would like the language
establishing so it is clear*$££8pP$$!'U that the intent that we
can take In gifts, domations, and turn around and spend those on
behalf of the program. Tehre has been some concern Indicated to
us from other states that, if you absolutely mandate a specific

size, color, shape of a receptle, that they have a lot of difficulty



in toe public relations aspect getting some of the businesses to

support that because they may have spent a large amount of money

on the decor of their building, and you want to put a purple trash

barrel alongside of their/bui”iing, they would abject, wo we would

like to see a little more flexibilty, perhaps in, in tnat language,
are

Also, we; somewhat concerned woule liek some further investigatior

on the impact of the dollar amountslevied on the . This

would like at least some indications as to what is expected and
the intent of the establishment of the fine Esinx, it appears in
some cases, ... fines have been reduced and we are not sure if
that,is the 1intent. Another item we would like to see added to
the available use for the, the general use of the grant money

to municipalities, and would like to see that, ah, allow them to
also purchase .. purchase the recquired receptles, & so forth,

that that 1is their primary need; and the current language

Sturg: Eric, in that case are you thinking of smaller communties

where that would be the difference of the beginning of the program?

Lee: Yes, right. Tf that, thats the primary need, and primary
situation they have no other basic resource, we will, at least,

have thatb%hg possibility. I don ™ think we want to see that

because the sole use of the grants at all, certainly not support that
idea.

Sturg: Other questions of, you might have of Eric Lee? Were you
going to be giving some testimony today or are you here as the

back up man? ........

Kanouse:

Bug Sturg: Fine. We*ll obviously be having work sessions on this,
and we appreciate your testimony. Senator Kelly? Fine, thank you
very much. The next person to gi sign in was Chris Foster. T

don"t in all cases have the organization that 1is being represented.



Stug: Oh, And Virginia del Piaz, if you"ll introduce yourself

for the record, please?

My name is Christine Foster. I am appearing today as a member of
the sponsoring committee for ballot proposition No. 5 in the 1978

Gen. -lection.

Any | am Virginia del Piaz, | was chairman of the Ballot Proposition

Chris was speaking of, properly known as the Alaska bottle Bill

iNiative. We"d both alsj like to state that it is general knowledge
) ) ) ) N received
we are legislative staff this session. We NiitR have permission to

testify on this bill, qgj”~ |ast year, or se",oral years ago, we undertook

an iniative drive to place a proposal for container Legislation
before the public, because we were concerned about two problems. That was recycling
and litter. The initiative was defeated in the Nov. Gen. election, but our interest
in addressing these two important problems has not diminished. It is our hiope that
the Legislature will give serious consideration to making any new program the very
best possible for the State of Alaska. We are concerned that any legislation deal
meaningfu "ly and not just cosmetic in this problem. IN that spirit we would like
to make a few suggestions on this bill. We ~idnot have the Committee Substitute

to look at when we read the measure before us, so some of this might be a little

out of line in sequence. Problably the most important thing we"d like to suggest

to the Committee, and this is already somewhat been brought up by C/RA, is that
this program would most appropriately be administered under the Department of
Envir. Cons., rather than the Com. Reg. Aff. Dept. DEC has the existing litter
control measures , it has solid waste management, in general, as a Div., as a Dept.
DEC is the lead state agency for solid waste management planning, the regulation

for enforcementt<£fechnical assistance, under the State law and the Federal

1976 resource recovery and Conservation Act. DEC already distributes litter bags
they"ve already done litter surveys, they provide local assistance to governments,
they~1~0 Pr0l,,0te the Alaska Clean-Uo Month, which 1 believe is the month of May,
and has done so for a number of years, and have also been involved in policing
television spots and other public literature. So, it's pretty evident/tti”
particular agency has been involved in this type of thing for some time and it is
our feeling that they would be more of an appropriate agency to deal with this
program. The lead, as it shoulti be, and should continue to be with the Agency

most logical, which would be DEC. It could be put,a”.Vaiugglsted by R/CA in



in an existing Division, 1in DEC, which would probably be their celestrial-programs
Division. That already handles most of what the proposed division, of what
this legislation needs, would handle. Secondly, the section on the Advisory
Council; whereas you have two different ways of working with this. No. 1, if

you are going to move the program to DEC, DEC alreadv has an existing advisory
Committee that could charge to the concerns
expressed in this bill. This would, to our way of thinking, be a logical extension
of the need to DEC, of course, and also there is existing funding, & so forth,

for this particular committee. They are very well constituted, they are a working
committee, there"re, they are used to dealing with these things and they"re very
familiar with these types of problems, so tnat this would be the more logical

way to go; but, if the Committee decides to keep tlit.t program in the Commuity &

Reg. Aff_~wg feel the Advisory Council should very def; .*tely not represent

just the main interest group, as 1is currently there, which would on page 4, ix»Bxi0Oxx
lines 7 through 10, Section B, on the old bill. Some of the, we feel, that it
should be expanded to and for a different interest group, rather than just the
businesses; and some suggestions might include a public member, members of the
education community that deal 1in KBgHKdxiseducation in the State , local government
officials, perhaps a rural representative, somebody from the recycling grup, youth
gruos are involved in this, obviously, of course, some type of business repre-
senative; possibly one from a consumer”~r?uinOironmental group, or for service
organizations which have epxressed quite a lot of interest in this bill. We"d

also suggest that they don"t need to meet as many times a year", possibly twice or
three times, rather than 4 or more times, would be adequate and would also help

on the fiscal implications of per diem and travel. On the proposed litter patrol
this,in following mflg over the years, has changed qquite a bit. And in the
current bill, the duties and purposes of this lifter patrol are very vague and

not very well specified, and so we suggest that tnis be a lot more xx”~tied down
to what their purposet;eand also, just make the observation that if this is to be an
effective part of this program, it would probably have to go pretty large in order
to cover IhR State the size of Ataska, so there might be some pxib problems with
with the ways its constituted. We would like to make a comment on the grant
section of the bill. If this is to remain, in fact a grant section, we suggest
there be some definite limitation on the grants indicated ~n the bill. As far

as we could see there was no limitation or lower limitation on the grants to

be made. But, actually, when you look at the things as they are listed and there

are 10 things listed, they break down in a different way than just getting grants.



Nu.s 1 through 4 are pretty much already existing; and 5 and 6 could, |1 think,
very effectively be made into a loan program, eithery$r*ifhexisting, or create

a new one ; and Nos 7 through 10 could be done by the Dept, orthe division,

or could be subcontracted, or could bax ©prssibly be grants, ifthis was6?!” one?~
I would like to go over them briefly to explain how we came tothat conclusion.
The first one goes with the instruction at the distribution of irformative
material to *34 elementary cr secondary schools, and so forth. This is already,
there are a lot of sources for this already, mainly for Keep America Beautivful
program and some SSraé&eral programs, we feel this, in a large partaiready does
exist . The second one, purchase and erection of road side signs. This one

is pretty varue , and to give grants for this is real™™ ..... There are already
is an existing statute for the address of road side signs for littering and

that aatBxi88i- Sec. 19-8ix8x 17-010, which states, very briefly, a Commissioner
of DOT and Pub. Serv. shall place a sign near state boundaries~f~imary and

secondary highway”™ whi:n informs the public of the prohibition® against......

and highway littering and kxishall place some more signs in other locations

within the State when considered necessary. It was our taught, xt that this

kind of, it"s already covering Jfttiif contingency. Third, the organization,

operation of the clean-up drive conducted by local agencies, private organizations

or service groups, volunteer help. Now this 1is something that already

does exist in the private sector of the volunteer effort and we just wonder at

the wisdom of using State monies to fund something that is already essentially
taken care of in the private sector. And fourth, any other public informat

that is selected by the division including the use of media; as j mentioned earlie

there is already a, DEC is already doing some media spots against the litter
and 1 think everybody familiar with, the National Ed Council, TSA Time, which

feel this
you see on television and hear on the radio quite frequently; so,x**xin a large

part is already being done. The fifth and sixth one, speak to number 5, the
expansion hnslx of existing and creation 8?w .?<yJ5ce seParc™tion programs, and

six expansion of existing and creation of new community recycling centers. This,
as | said onc”ami$tiismore appropriately be under a loan program, because it is
speaking of capital expenditures for structures, and so forth, equipment, and
that this might be more appropriate for that particular type of program. And

the last one, 7 though If, felt that these might more appropriately be under
und~tfi“tjiQes thecharae to the division, whehther xx it"s in DEC, or C/RA;

but this is essentially telling them the things they should be working on and

they are, in fact, pretty similar to what is ch rged to the divisionj @Q.vecl™



- \s

the litter control assessment, which was in the original bill that we

dealing with Na and now you have separated thQm outp but our po int still
remains pretty consistent. No matter how this assessment, or tax, or whatever
is to be celled when it"s done, it should be tied to the amount of litter generated

by a business. There sould be some relatiStleG8tween non litter generated to the

tax put upon/particular business or operation. NOw, we"d like comments and suggestions

we offered haven"t been real specific and we don"t ~ave the language drafted, but
we"d be more than happy at any time to work with the Committee on specifics. We do
have specific language worked for the loan program, if you"d be interested 1in

that, that"s why we"ve done possible language.

Sturg. We definitely would want that information. Any questions of Virginia?
Sen Kelly Virginia,

- Just one. Are you satisfied with the recycling provisions in this
bill?
Virginia: Quite frankly, there aren"t 1.00 many . I would certainly like t%hsee

in e

th\ strengthened. There 1is quite a lot of interest going on with that Wtgf*
state currently. I know Anchorage is getting started with the program and |1
think this would have to be strengthened. I don"t have any specific suggestions

for you right now, but we coud lcertainly work on it.

Sturg: Other questions? Chris, didyou care to give testimony also?
Chris: NO, Virginia covered all ourmajor points for both of us.
major
Sturg: Fine, thank you verymuch. I think a very/basic issue has been raided,
and 1 am sure there will be other testimony. I wonder if Sen. Colletta might

wish to speak and 1, to the reason for the designation of c/RA and also possibly
to the Youth Patrol. I think those will be of interest to other groups and 1

wxii know the Committee will be interetted.

Col: Madam Chairman, Yes, 1 see that Sen. Rodey raised those and if you will

recall in my introductory remarks, bh« | stated the bill hadn"t, a great evolution
because of that hitting us occurred over 8 years of implementation. C/RA was

picked for ... reason. This is not a State bureaucracy. this is, for all practical

purposes, a people®s activity; and who thus can do that, but the agency that's



their
dealing with people on a daily basis; as is there prime charge of community and

regional affairs . DEC is limited in their scope, although they have acitivites
statewide, it"s not a normal recurring daily function. They go and ... on
specific 1issue. Dept, of Nat. Res. the same way. They have statewide responsiblties

but they don"t work on a daily basis statewide. The Litter 58KiKBi patrol, the
fiscal note that Sen. Rodey alluded to has been a source of controversy frum the

Jay that it was requested, and ironically and for your information, it was never

requested by myself. It was requested by those who were in opposition to the
litter acc; and 1 don"t wish to open up that controversy. But that"s where this
2.8 million dollars ~came from . At one time, in the course of introduction,

Commissioner Max Brewer, from DEC, had suggested to me that he had aome approximately
40 people, that he would delegate an additional reponsiblity to, Somehow, or
another, 40 people got into the act that we were going to start funding and paying.
Put 40 people on the payroll. This wikiidxbii the intent. The Youth Patrol is

very much alive and .. In Anchorage I would suspect they have no less than 2,000
youngsters in a Youth Patrol. They are being run through nonprofit and civic
organizations. They are not State employees. You can interpret any kind of wording
whichever manner you wish to fit the need that you ~ftsh. I would like to take the
latitude of thanking Virginia ard Chris. I offered indleal:lon,1wfien it became

on election night that this was not a victory for those people who, phi lsophically
were 1 w i t h irw, | offered an invitation to them fax to this

a workxRf? bill. And, 1°m now happy that they have come forward to do that.

Sturg: We"ll appreciate it as Committee and certainly use their services. Sen. Rodey?

Sen. Rodey: Sen. Colletta, my concerns, of course, the cost of the bill; 1 know

you share Lhat concern with me and the reason | referred to the previous memo, is
because it is one piece of evidence that relates to the cost of the bill. And, 1I™'m
particularly concerned because the cost of the bill would be born e by Alaskan
ousinesses, small and large alike, and quite frankly, 1"m somewhat reluctant, perhaps
reluctant in the extreme, to put any additional burdens on Alaskan businesses
this year. I would rather stand neck deep In the Gastlneau Channel

than ask another burden on business this year. Certainly Ifpassed
on to the consumer too and it affects all Alaskans in that regard.
That"s why 1"m concerned about the funding because it will reach the
point of making a decision; and if we do have a bill, of course, 1

would like to see the lowest possible fiscal note and I know you share



that concern with me and that®"s why 1 "m looking at some of the
alternatives and also the funding of the litter feiii patrol, which
appears to be an unknown quantity at this point, particularly 1in, in

future years.

Sen. Colletta: Sen. Rodey 1it"s apparent one of two things 1is occurring.
Either you"re not hearing me, or I"m not making myself understood; but

I thought | had addressed that. The litter patrol 1is alive, 1it"s not
State funded. The litter patrol is comprised of youngsters who are
assisting their parent organization in the earning of some dollars.

It"s a volunteer effort. Tne only paid individuals are those that the
State will furnish to assist communities in accomplishing a Litter Act

activity.

Sen. Rodey: Madam Chairman, let me point out, though, that in no where
ir the bill does it say that - it merely says that the division shall
adopt mandatory requirement for adoption of regulations which escablished
the letter patrol; and 1 think it is something we ought to consider

in our draft.And certainly in our work on bills, | find your assurances
to be absolutely gold plated. And, 1 thnnk this 1is one of the things
which we need to deal with in the draft of the bill. And, let me bring
one other concern up. There 1is on page 6, Section C, places the
responsibility on people owning or operating in a public place and that
does Include a very category; and includes a great many businesses;

if perhaps not most businesses in the State of Alaska, certainly all
retail businesses. And, it deals with a quesj”®gn”~that Eric mentioned
earlier; and that rg”“ygs””h”businesses to secure place and maintain
those receptles.at their own expense, after their/£$Ronses here. What
reaction have we had from thf community in regard to this? Th”s was

alluded to previously.

Sen. Cilletta: I don"t know if there has been any other specific
language that it"s probAbly 6 months ahead of what this measure hopes

tc accomplish. They have already throug specific organizations such

as the Chamber-~f Commerce 1implemented the litter and recycling activity,
totally private funded. It is my understanding 1in talking with the
Chairman of that activity rT ,"t£8eaonlytTssist that he would

want out of the passage of this bill, would be the educatioi/ aspects



and conceivably on occassion a little ~jl~of receipt money to tide them
over on some of the contractual things fca deal with the nonprofit

organizations 1in the pick-up of litter. But the responsbility you are

referring to in Sec. "C", Pat, I, don"t know how to answer that to

you other than that the normal course of activity, they do have designated
spots, receptles now and the responsiblities for policing their own

yards still remains theirs, All we are doing 1is assiting and hopeing

that the accumulation of that iifcfcsr would be the central place for

them, again benefiting then. They still sweep their own parking lots

and everything else. So, | don"t think its" that controversial of an

issue; it could be, but I doubt 1it, very much.

Sen. Rodey: I*m not sure it is controversial, Madam Chairman, and

perhaps we could hear from members xfxfchK present from these groups,

<¥ the Chamber on that and see if they have any question or
Sen. Coll: Madam Chairman, if I might have a, | really wantto clarify
that litter Patrol, |1 think maybe we"re grasping at words. Originally

there was a litter patrol; thes> were uniformed youghsters working

for a State agency and so forth, but, experience has shown that that"s
not she most practical way; because what"s you"ve done Js .lust expand
a refuge picking up activity, which just doesn"t accomy”™” .ggd they

have had greater success in utilization of the local candidates

Instilling the pride in each community.

Sturg. Sen. Rodey?

Sen. Rodey: Madam Chairman. 1""d be happy to work with you Mijs”yn this
and redo the language, because the language Litter Patrol is”?in there,
and we need toredo the language in that section because it"s a bit
unfair to me . I think you"re absolutely correct, certainlywe can
look at Europe and $~fc$hat -hey have done to be at these means,

that, some of them/are very traditional.

Sturg. Thank you. Are there other questions? Thank you very much
Senator Colletta. The next asked to testify - Mr. Cravo and Ms . I
Municipality wm-nh?

of Anchoragé, or possibly a private citizen today, | don"t know*



GRAVO

GRAVO: Sure. My name 1is Mitch Gravo. I am testifying as a resident
of the Municipality of Anchorage. Litter is a mjor problem for the
municipality and any legislation which helps us deal with that probelip,
we support. My comments will be very brief and they just deal with

a few housewkeeping matters. The first one, on legislative intent,
suggest the Committee discuss the possibility of including/the public
sector also In that Section. where you

recycling efforts. For example, the Municipality works with, very
closely with the Chamber of commerce on the program that Sen. Colletta
was jJjust speaking about. Last year it was a tremendous success and
this year becausf£/tfi”Hi;$inges, new approach, 1| think it will be even
more of a success. The Advisory Council possibility that not only

the people that are mentioned in the.”e, be part of that CouncJ” but
also solid waste professionals, also beingxinc”g”d., people of considerable
expertise. The survey section, you indicate/6 months after the bill

goes into effect there should be a survey to determine If its working.

You might take a that, in that if it goes into effect in
July, the survey/be conducted 1in Jan., and in Anchorage, all litter
is covered up in Jan., and we see it in May. So, you might take a

look at chat.

Sturg: Fine, 1| think that"s more of a technical thing we do need to
look at, because it ™ more of a question

look at, because it was a question of when that program begins, and

it going to take a little time to get it underway. Good point.

When you speak of, when the bill speaks of garbage or refuse,that"s

somewhat vague and our solid waste people suggested, quite publicaily,

that perhaps you use the word solid waste, instead of garbage or refuse,
specific

because it"s ..... and has a partieular definition. Finally, when

the legislation speaks to the receptle, the costs to those individuals

may be significant depending on the design, and the bill speaks of the

design will be the responsiblty of the director, and we suggest that

perhaps you look at some btM r responsibility being placed with

professional with a design in the least costly manner possiblew



Sturg: Fine. Are there questions of Mitch?

Rodey: Madam Chairman, Just one comment beeifly with regard to

the 10th ,

intent section of the bill since Sen.. Ziergler? the Senate gramarium
is not with us, let me, let me offer some comments. The English
language is a beautiful thing and I think perhaps we could include

its useage in the intent clause by perhaps by cutting down some of
the existing verbage. | think it would be interesting for the press
to take a look at it and see how it, we might say what is intended

to be said and in fewer words and discretion?....dry set aside.

Sturg: Thank you Pat. Thank jou Mitch. Apprecate that.

Ron Murphy?

Murphy: Madam Chairman, and members of the Committee. My name is
Ron Murphy, 1"m a lawyer from Seattle, and the reason | amhere
is because it is my understanding that the Committee would like

to hear from me about the experience wwe have had in that State and

other states that 1 am fiamiliary with. I represent the industry group

that has been involved in this kind of a program in other states,
especially in Washington State; and | have had a great deal of
experience, good and bad, and made some mistakes, and hopefully have
learned from them and my purpose here, | believe, 1is to hopefully
answer questions that you might have that might help you 1in making
determination of how to-make your determination. I should also say
that | have worked with, closely with, the Alaska industries peopée,
and tried to wo/k with Sen. Colletta, and some of the other people

here in Alaska, within the governemnt, to gl "e them the benefit of



our experience.

Sturg: Mr. Murphy, 1| think it would be very helpful to us. I am

sure you have had a chance to look at Senate Bill 2 and "-he Committee
Substitute fcrhat we have on the table in basic form,very similar to
that. I wonder if you might be able to say what wehave presented

here, how that compares z0 Washingfcingxx what % happening in Washington

and what you feel, or percieve has happened in Washington as a reult

of their bill. Or, have we strengthened areas wherethey have had

weakenesses. What about this program? What can itdo for Alaska, if
that

there is a commitment of those that have said/we will make this bill

work. What might happen in Alaska as a reuuit of a bill like that?

Murphy: I A1 do my best.

Sturg: Yes, just a little, kind of an overview, and comparison and

what will this do for us.

Murphy: All right. And then if 1 don @™ answer something, or raise
other questions, | hope you"ll shoot straight; at me and 111 try to

do my best. If I don"t know the answer, 1"11 Tell you.

Sturg: I may not, but I bet Sen. Rodey will.

Murphy: AIl right. First of all, I think ~u asked me what, how does

this bill compare with what my experier las been in other states

and observations. This bill was put together as | understand it, as



an attempt, to take the best of those bills and weed out the noor
portions of those bills and then it was tried to be tailored to

the situation here that exists as best to be determined

for Alaska. A lot of thought went into that and a lot of work

went into it and it was an attempt to put it together in a fashion
that would work here. For instance. The Washington aporoach, in

the beginning, v/as entirely a litter bill approach. Back in 1970-71
when the Washington approach was put together, it pertained entirely
of litter. Now we find that there are these recycling solid waste
problems that have developed and so the bill that you ha,le before

you 1is an attempt to incorporate and address itself to those problems
and solving them. I should start right out though and try to be
specific and say, it is not the intention as | understand this bill,
and Sen. Colletta certainly has more anu better knowledge of what

this is about and what he wants to accomplish, and you might want

to accomplish than 1 do. But industry, and speaking for industry

I can say, | can say honestly and candidly industry 1is behind this
bill, and as | understand in Alaska, and 1 can tell you its behind

the bill in Washington. And 1 understand from talking to the 1industry
people here that they don®"t intend to have a cosmetic bill hEEE, as
stated here earlier, they want a bill to work. And they®"ll stand
behind it and attempt to make it work. NOw this bill 1is addressed
somwwhat to recycling, where the Washington bill was not. Now we are
amending the Washington bill now to incooperate and strengthen recycling
sections; but fortunately, when we drafted the Washington bill, we
made it flexible enough, by luck, that it could address itself somewhat
to recycling and we were able to incorporate recycling in it and in

the State of Washington we have got a tremendous itcrease in recyclers



and recycling, which 1 thin)" in large measure is due to this situation

we have down there. We have some 500 recyclers in the St. of Wn. now,
arnsx almost more than any otner st. and part of that 1is due to the
bill. Not all of it, | assure you. Going back, the, what we did 1in

Wn. is, we were told in the St. cf Wn. as industry that if we didn™
come up with sometir.g to solve the problem of litter back in those
days that we}d, the State would solve it for us. And vie had some
good Senators and Representative s that we knww, and we sat down with
them, ana we said, hey, we don ™ know how to solve the litter problem.
We don=®. We know it a big one now because of what ™ happening in
this country. But we said we*ilgo out and see what we can come up with.
So we got together, a group of industry people like the ones you h?-ve
here, and we"ll try to get together here now, and come up with a progranm
that we can present the Legislature and they take a look at it in that
stage and say o.k. - it makes sense, or it doesn"t make sense. And that*
what we did. And we studied, spent about$15,000, doesn"t seem like
much money now, but then it was quite a bit, to study the litter
situation 1in the various states by the municipalities, by the states,
by the individuals, businesses, and so forth, and come up with what

what
we thought was the way to solve Iit. And we came up with basically/is
known as the Wn. model litter law now. That"s how we ... The
idea behind this is, as | stated earlier, it"s not to have the State
solve all the problems that we had in the recyling and litter, and
it"s not to have the State tax everybody, 1industry, or anybody else,
to solve all the solid waste and recycling problems, we haven®"t got

that much money. But the purpose 1is to put the problem of litter

control and now recycling into one central agency 1in a given state



and get some control over It, get some guidance over it, get some
standards set, and get a program going, so people will know how to
deal with the problem. So we, 1in Wash, and other states now, and
we hope in Alaska will put this under a governemnt agency that
will take control of setting these standards and start working on
the problem instead of a mishmash like we had with one industry
doing one thing and onecity doing another thing and we don"t know
where we are going. People need quidance and we need study and we
need work, so this 1is what the idea was. But we also put 1in here
after our studies were made some specific things which we thought
should be done, so we didn"t say the state solved the problenm. We
found out that there weren®"t enough receptcles out in given com—
munities, given areas where peopel were apt to litter like beaches,
parks, playgrounds, you know, marinas; and the receptles weren"t
placed the right places at the right time; and the receptles
weren"t the kind of receptles that people coule sec* and recognize.
So, one of the things khak we require in this Act and in the other
ACTs, is that the State sets standards, just like we have with

stop lights today, just like we have, all restaurants have to have

toilet facilities The state sets standards on these receptles
here
and they should be. Somebody said/earlier, and 1 know it was a good

thought and we wrestled with this, we think standarize, and color
it and design. It doesn"t mean they have to be expens®ve; but they
shold have some way people could recognize wherever they go that
khak a litter receptle and that®"s what it"s for and there should

be enough of them out so that they can use them. HOw many times
have we gone down a city street, and I"ve done it in Seattle, and

I"ve done it in Yakima where I grew up, and I think I did it in Anchorage



and you are a person who wants to see lifter picked up, you pick up
the litter and don"t know what to do with it. So we"ve got to have
the things out there for people to put them in and they should be
standarized, we think, 1in color and design. So we found that people
were being fined for litter, littering and charged $100, $150, $500*
This wasn®"t helping. One question answered earlier today was why
was the fine low. Frankly we set the fines low down there and suggest
it to you here, because the idea js to keep the fine low for the
litterer because you don"t want/:;mgo and clog up the courts. We
want it to be like a parking ticket, and so then, when a person
litters and he is fined, he just takes bail and it"s sort of an
educational process,.that®"s a little thing, but it"s one of the

more important things. The other thing that we found out is that

motorists, driv~K”~, people going places have a lot to do with litter.

They get in a car, out it goes, when thefo get hi their cars and go

picnicing, and so forth. So, it"s mandatory in this Act to ahve

litter receptles in automobiles. WE also found out, and this can
You

be a litter bag. Wr also find in here that litter receptles are

required to be placed in all the, to be handed out by the St. agencies.
They are inexpensive, the St. can give them out and the Si . will send
them out with motor vehicle registrations, this 1is all an educational
process. So, wc have followed this pattern in the St. of Wn, basically,
and it"s taken a long time to go through all of it; but basically,
identification of litter receptles, plenty of them out, litter bags,
plenty of them out, and a good strong educational program for the
public. And I might stop here and i«tx ask you ~o0 ask me some

questions, it"s not a boondoggle, but, but edcational program for

the public 1is not just going out and buying some television spots
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and don"t litter, 1it"s to get each community involved. Have this

field
Dept, with one other Xrxx man go to the communities like in the St of Wn
we have an anuall program in EiiiKghu EIllingsburg, Wn., where it"s clean
up the Yakima River. The field person from our Dept, goes out, starts
the program there” for instance” to get those young people to school
there to go out and clean up that River once a year and if, starts
them out, gets them going and gives them receptles, gets their local
community to get the trucks going; and these are the kind of programs
that are coordinated under this Act. I can stop and talk about the

Litter Patrol in a minute, but right now you may have some questions.

Sturg: Yes. Sen. Kelly?

Kelly: Mr. Murphy, 1in the St. of Wn, which Dept, administrates this
program?

Murphy: In the St. of Wn. we use the Dept, of Eucology. The reason
we use that 1is that it had just been formed at that time and it seemed
like the natural place for it to go; because they were going to be

a Statewide agency talking about eucological matters. I, when, 1if

you would ask me specifically why this Dept, was picked here, 1
wouldn®"t have known the answer and 1 was very pleased to hear what
Sen. Colletta said that if you need an agency that works 1in the various
communities at a local level ,3%0& "Blin get that 1local touch and get
self help prog -urns going. And the Dept, of Eucology was the only

Dept, we had that did that.

Sen. Kelly: And then you said someth®ng about 500 recycling plants
in the St. of Wn? Is that 500 rebottling plants, or; what exactly

are your recycling centers?



Murphy:

Recycling centers in the St. of Wn. everything from a fairly I~ rge
with

area, plant where you have maybe a scrap dealer JthHrs youcbavs several

employees handling hundreds of thousands of ton s of stuff down to

that

a one > two man shop, where you ¥e got a fellow wh® believes in

recycling and goes out and does it on a very insignificant small time

basis, say one man.

day-be-day-T-ene-man Am | answering your question? That ™ what

I mean we
we don"t mean a bottle shop,/we don"t isena mean a manufacturer -

Kelly: You"re not actually recycling the material, your not recycling
alumin cans, or recycling bottles, your®re just simply, kind of a

scrap center?

Murphy: It would include both, collecting it, putting it in boxes,
separating it, and selling it to somebody who does it. We would

ed
count the on/es who collect it, just the little guy with the shop

where he collects bottles and cans and gives somebody money for it,

or paper, all those things. But it isn"t always the fellow who
processes 1it, no. It"s the collection agency included. So when 1
say 500, really, 1it"s the li-tle guy too. It"s the little guy who

picks It up, and has it there, and pays people to bring it in; and
then he sells it to somebody else. Of course it might sell it to
Northwestern Glass, the glass, and they turn it into glass bottles.

Does that answer your question?

Kelly: Yes. That answers that particular question and the last
guestion I have, | suppose, | have some doubt whether standarized

receptles are really necessary because 1 am assuming, they are going
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the
to be a great deal more expeasive. IfT a person has an option ofxjtnsfe
between just
buying a loboand putting it on an existing receptle, or buying a

has
standarized receptle that obviously has been manufactured outside the
pretty
STate and brought in, I1"m, 1"m trniy concenred that the size, the
it's

weight, and eve thing, isxgoing to turn out to be quite an expensive
item. It's like looking for a bathroom, you know, it doesn"t make
any difference if it"s boys, or men, or gentlemen, or has a siloute,
youknow, when you need a bathroom, you know where to find one and you

can find it relatively -

Murphy: Well, | didn"t do a good job on that. YOuf Tfe exactly right

on itaat we had 1in mind. We don"t have in mind to standarize as to

shape and buy outside the State of Alaska. What we have in mind/?gly

that it be standarized in one color and have a :ggg on it . That's

all. Now our St. Dept went ahead and passed some other regulations

ah co where they should be placed, like snopping centers. They told,
we

this 1is what your Dept, would do I hope, in a shopping center in the
St. of Wn., /ou"re supposed to have, if you run a shopping center, so
of these

many/receptles because of the amount of traffic that"s in that cetner.
Instead of on e receptle for 500,000, well that"s over exaggerated,
one receptle for ]0,000 people who go through a shopping center in

a weekend, there"s got to be a 100 receptles in that shopping center.
And they are not necessarily, although a rich shopping center does put
out expensive ones, but If you are running a Mom undPop Shoe Store,
and you had a lot of traffic there and 1 don"t know if a shoe store
would be a good example. But a marina, it might be that you would put

out a litter parrel painted green but you would have a logo on it

shea which the State supplies free. OQur St. supplies all tne logo stickers
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so that if you are a little guy, you have to have this green receptle
and you can paint a barrel if you want, then the St. will supply you
with a sticker so everybody can recognize 1it, and they sit stick it
on the receptle. So you are right. There is no requirement that you
have this expensive piece of hardware. No. But they should be
standarized in the sense that you recognize them.

Sturg. Sen. Kelly what -

Murphy: The logo 1is the important thing and i would like to think

the color 1is too, but I, 1 heard a man, this Mr. Lee say that he

went around and found out this is a problem because some businesees
do not want to go with the green color that we use because it destroys
their decor. And we e had a terrible fight on this sometimes, and
our position is, in industry is that, if you're, I shouldn"t, let"s
say MacDonalds, let"s say if yourqgoe Hugh & Drive In organization
and you"ve got all green, no all brown, and your architect says you
should have kartrtxbBrt brown receptles, because it"s pretty, airtight
our answer 1is fchafcxifcix t o bad. We want to see those receptles and
we want them to be green and there has been some scraps on that.
Correct.

Further questions, Senator?

Sturg: Sen. Rodey?

Rodey: Just one question and what is your per capita costs in the
Wn?
Anybody got
Murphy: Oh, for our program? Kbkxxxhxhnk hax« a calculator? I deri't
have one. I could, I could divide, right now our program is going to

be about, and we"re very high now, our program started out $x 600,000.

Wefre spending about a million fo in the next bi-annum, so divide

that 3 million 500,000 people and chat will about do it.
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Rodey: Obviously, fairly, fairly low cost on that
Murphy: yes, what do you get, I"m interested to knowmyself.

Rody: That bi-annum,is that a two-year budget?

Murphy: No, that"s aone year, a bi-annum would be doublethat,
is from ,
which would be about 3. What we did was we went in 1971 a

600,000 like you"ve daKK done, up to this figure; but we haee

a different tax setup than you do. I think your tax proposal

here is betier because ours puts a heavier load on some industries.
And,iHd 1incenfientally, | want to be very level withyou, we looked
at this very carefully how to make suggestions to this Legislature
here, to cary this tax and 1 think that the tax bprogranm shows

here, this assessment program makes a lot more sense than the one

safe/
we have 1in the St. of Wn, for your xxkR. But you don"t have enough
base hereto isolate one or smaller fcroup ... you get prohibited
the
this way everybody shares 1in cost and it makes good sense.

Sturg: Alright, Mr. Murphy, you"re talking about amount tied in

the amount of litter so called, that"s what your

Murphy: Yes, we break 1it, you know
Kelly: Madam Chair, how do you torccxk pay for the program in Wn.
Murphy: Well, in Wn. we have a to* very broad base tax like you do,

but we were able there to tax broad, broad spectuin of Industries
that were related to the litter problem only. For instance, you
wouldn"t tax the Boeing Airplane co., but you would tax the Dept.

that are

store because the Dept, store puts out materials/in bags , sacks,

toothbrushes, and sc forth that end Hf up 1in
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Kelly: So, you"re, you e much more restrictive.

Murphy: But we couldn"t do that in your St. Yes, but we tried that
kind of a tact

in your St, we really tried hard to come up with that pcssifcix® approach

tuc because of the number of people in your ST, we had to do this 1in

other states, we couxdn"t, we just couldn®"t, it was impossible. But

the one you"re got now, | chink is really very good.

Stur: Sen. Rodey, I think we cut you off before you were finished
there.
Rodey: No,
Stu: Did that answer your question.

very,
Rodey: I think it did. Evidently you have a/lower percapita cost
than we do, which 1 think would be, be natural considering the
situation of Alaska and the situation of. Really the two questions
that 1"m concerned about. 1. How effecient and effective can that

litter program be and then secondly, how much will it cost us and I,

I think that"s all legislators. . and those two points aside.

Stu: Mr. Murphy, do you have any further response to that?
Mur: Yes. He says, o.k. Murphy, you®ve got “@iafe program down there
and you naven"t told me what it"s worth. Isn"t that what you are

saying? | think that"s what you are asking.

Rodey: that"s what you are saying.

Stu: woudl you, would you like an answer to that question?
cost worth
Rodey: I think so, because, that"s why 1 asked the
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0.K., 1is it worfeh it?

Mur: Right. /We started out 1in the St. of Wn. with not, you see

when you start out 3n the State, how do you Tfind out how much litter
da you have in the State bo begin with? I don @ know how to find
out, so we had Booth, alien and Hamilton make a study for us, it

cost us some $70,000 baok in those days to tell us what to do about
this program, what the ..., ho.v to get it started and what have we
got here in the way of litter-, sc we can see if we"re making progress
later on. They came up with a figure that we worked from, and
according to the figures that have been done by outside measuring
outfits, we have had upwards of a 60 percent reduction of litter, from
what we would have had. NOw if you go to the St. of Wash, on a given
day, Senator, |1 want you to notice, when you go down a certain highway
on a given day after the”e has been a summer tourist season on the
4th of July, and that road hasn®"t been picked up, you're going to see
litter. But if you do it on a ... basis throughout the State

ktox as a study not attempting to be done, and honestly as we know

how to have them done, the State knows how to have them done, we have
had a tremendous reducoion of litter. We haven™t solved it, 1 don"t
think we will ever all of the litter problem, but we have made a
tremendous reduction, and we are very proud of what we"ve done. So

I think it"s worfeh the effort and the money.

Stu: Further geustions?

Rodey: Just one comment, it would be interesting if we knew the
perimenters of our litter problem, 1in the St. of Ak.-

Murphy: It would R%Overy difficult to start out with because you're

starting out with/ weil 50 or 100 years of accumulation andyou know
(ft
you have to get a handle on 1t.(3)Were there any other
-ivd's
Stu: Mry Mur. 1 do have one specific question. The way the Advisory

Council 1is set up, it"s completely composed of business people and T
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foave had a number of questions raised and we"ve had that today about
the fact that we should really be bringing in, on the one hadn hand
we have the technicians, the other the broader public interest; and,
there"s, true, the commitment of industry to make it work, but what's
you comment as to wh how you bring in the various grps that have an
interest in this?
Mur: I don"t want to speak for Sen. Colletta, so I'm speaking
whether
perosnally; and I don"t even know if he"d agree with me or not,
haven"t the slightest 1idea, and 1 also want to Ieve! with pou. |
think part of that was put 1in there, | can"t say :E;i for sure, but

puo in there for all business becasue business was very concerned

that this might get out of control if you got the wrong people on

the Adivosry Committee and tried to use this against them. I think
that
fchie was a frightening thing that they put in here . 1 myself would

say personally, 1"m not really speaking for the rest of the business
in Ak. now, I, myself, would say, you ought to go ahead and put some
other legitimate interests in here that want to solve the litter problem
and not attack something else. You understand what | mean, 1"m sure.
Yes, that kind of an approach and some safeguards for the voter, you"ve
got to pay a tax and

in tnis :*ase it"s all business in Ak., so if they don"t get over—
whelmed, 1 say to try and strike a good balance. The other reason
we"d like to see business on there with a good say is because we think

business should be committed to making- this program work and if they

are on there, in 3trong force, then they have a chance to really make

it work.
Sut: 3>hank you for your comments. Any other questions from Mr. Murphy?
Thank you tfery much. We have a dual, 1 believe they wish to appear

together, for the St. Cham, of Commerce, Lou Harris and Don dickey,

is that correct?
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dommissioner Mueller from the Dept, of En.Cons.

Dickey: Madam Chairman, Member of the Committee, 1 am Don Dickey
spekaing on behalf of the Ak. St. Ch., of Com. The 1idea of %%mprehensive
recycling or litter reduction programYYI think is not only commendable
but not new becasue for a number of years, doezen or so, Chambers of
Commerce throughout this State, and some of your home committees have
been carrying on, as you know, very aggressive and progressive programs
as has been testified to before. However, the problem with that, our
own community here has on one or two occassions national ..._and yet it
a hundred legsand
seems to have no, it"s like a senate beed with/no head to it, there
doesn"t seem to be any coordination statewide, there is some areas left
out completely or not motivated enough to get started, and so | think
the idea of looking at a comprehensive program with this magatitude has
merit. I share, | was pleased to hear the Senator mention that,Rodey,
his concern on the cost because certainly as business people we share
that at a time when the economy 1is not particularly booming. At the
outset
offset, 1inthe original bill, as you know it was tied to a gross busines
gross receipt tax, having, or from 18 to 20 found that the greatest
thorn inthe side of the business peopel, the inequities of that tax
mover,.ent tnat would
which are now repetled. I was not anxious to lead any ... stakxif possible
get that back on their backs; and so | feDt that method of financing
was objectionable, and | so stated to the Chairman, Senator Colletta,
and otheres who were involved in this; and 1 am very pleased to see

the substitute, which is being proposed and the method of funding, |

think it has two virtues as | look at it quickly. One 1is simplicity,



and there are only ~ steps, and second, which 1is important equity.
As for the funding method, asked about raising money, as | see the
new proposal, you are asking only the $25 business license now
required. Those in the lower income brackets, more volumes of business
would be asked only to add $5, second step takes i1 t up to 10j and
I understand from State figures of about 33,000 business licenses

that 73 percent of all thoses linenses would fall within $5 or $10

brackets, as far as the increase would go, were they are paying 25, now

30, 35, ah, 35, so 2 out of three businessmen in Alaska would only
htave to contribute no more than$l10 a year; and | don ™ think that"s
unrealistic at all. At the very top of that spectrum, the fourth
step proposal in your bill, businesses having over a $1,000,000 giﬁss
wit

volume, 1°d say, and there®s only 7 percent in the State, but Bnix

this small amount would only have to nay $75 more than they are now

4P
paying, or a total of $100. So at that top from going up $5 step to
a hundred, I don"t think its excessive. I would like to f.tart with

the philsophy; and we have discussed, you and | senator, and others,
tfyat chicken and

the idea/its a Khip-in-the egg thing do, should we tie tre tax and

the ."unding, to those people who contribute to the problem*." And my
responses, while that sounds logical and commendable, I don"t
think there are enough soldiers here or In China to police everybody
;géfcontributes to the problem; and | am going to propose, and we are
taking it from our viewpoint that all of us contribute to the problem,
all of us that should contribute to the solution. So 1 think in this
manner, instead oftrying to pick who threw the most out at the waste—
basket, or if It"sa professional man, or chamber type, all of us are

either someplace either in the picnic or in the cars are potential

contributors to the trash problem. So, 1 think it"s logical that all

businesses be asked to contribute to the solution. | also say and commend



the Committee for a better for this step which in no case wwould

anyone have to pay more than $100, which 1is only a $75 increase;

in over a million do."lars; and 1 think the small merchant who has

thfat tough problem is protected with the $5 step. Commenting on

tome of the other factors, | naturally, again getting back to the

funding factor, 1 am not only pleased to see; but we"d be considered

a watch dog to make sure that this action not include the for admin—

istrative expenses that exceed 35 percent. I think that"s most

important. I don"t feel we have enough money in this state, or

Washington State combined, to pay for all of these functions; nor

is that suggested as | read this. What 1 think we need is to

encourage, stimulate and not duplicate, but stimulate voluntary

services that ore already existing; whatever you want to call the

Youth corp, boy schuts, girl scouts, civic groups, organizations of

long and hard

that nature who xxxxx have toiled at the collection and reduction

of litter. So | hope that that would be considered and that that

factor would be watched and the goal met. As far as grants to the

existing Advisory Committee, it has been suggested that that 7 member

proposed committee be expanded; and 1| would, I believe that®"s realistic.

I would concur with previous witnesses, Virginia and Murphy, that that

has merit,certainly we whouldn®"t draw a circle that excludes anybody;

we should make it big enough that it includes everybody, provided they

share the same goal and that®"s to clean up litter. As far as numbers,
have no magic

I oiHn*fcxkH»w proposals, 1 do think it should be so”small enough that"s

it's practical if they meet somewhere; and not be a complete troop of

them, if they have to go. Having servé&d on, .. number of occassions

oerr +he past 2 dozen years on St. boards xh or commissionss, | feel

that the proposal of the council meet not less than once every 3

months 1is perhaps unrealistic and may be unnecessary. I have, again,
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no magic Ffigure to substitute, but twice a year probably, and maybe
3; but T think merely the cost of that and the getting together,of
with the size of our state, any of us who have served BKxxariHMSx as
most of you haveon various boards and commissions, | don"t think it
needs that much policing. As far as the receptles, | knowAt?a:Hink
what 1is being proposed, and I have, well being Irish, I T not going
to propose green berets, or red or purple, or even brown for the
Hictel establishments, 1"m merely suggesting that we would probably
save some dollars, to get what they are using fch in Ildaho, or in
Wahsington, if we could order them in volume; and if all we doAtﬁin
we merely use our own oil barrels, but as has been suggested, use
some decals from Alaska, so that the symbol 1is used on them, | think
that would be a saving and it would also be an educational step

for children or old folks to know that that®"s where they are to throw
their refuse, trash. The, on, | note that there are, there 1is proposed
also grants for public agencies, private, and also civic groups,
municipal or gym types, and | think, whereas Anchorage particularly,
Juenau to a letter degree, Fairbanks, 3ome others, have had very fine
clean-up programs. Tfo 1 think nothing should be done to discourage
tho se, or minimize the voluhtary help, it should merely supplement,
and as | read the bill that®"s what they prop-.se to do," and 1 think
that"s good. As far as the youth corp, and I know that"s, gets to be
a touch word on what wo mean, I have no clarifying definition, but

I think the key to this thing is getting young people involved® “hat’'s
where it"s at, and that"s where wevre really going to get to them to
work on whatever banner, and 1 think these folks are more dedicated
thcj#" the parents, 1in many cases, and that we should certainly utilize
them, and the need for some job training and distraction from other

activities that 1is perhaps not as desirable would come from having



an opportunity for young people who find it tough to find jobs to be
involved in some of these positive steps. So, | do hope it is encouraged
in some other manner. Certainly the 1idea of i-.suing bags and things,
some has been done already, | feel that there  **e-.ofchKKk spfcpr motor
registration or regi&tersothers,/%%%g,lgggtgngs—we»4t—fC I think has
merit and the receptles. I had noted also on the,as far as there as

been some contention on which Dept, it should be Dlaced, 1 am not

quite as concerned with that, 1 think the most impor&ant”1”~"SB determine
the

the function. And the achievement of the goal is desire and not who"s

favored agency gets to run it. I think the real accomplishment, and

the thing I"m al”o pleased to see, that it has, and Sen. Colletta at
the offset testified, has a self destruct clause that in 3 years he
has enough confidence, and that"s how we would lik looke at it, let's
take, we"ve never been down this road before together, let"s take a
start, let"s do the best we can, let"s make corrections where needed,
and if at the end of three years it produced nothing, or little, too
little, then I think it should self-destruct as 1is proposed. i&iwl
think that"s a/¥§$¥rable factor and 1 also would like, getting back
to the finan ing end, the fact that apparently theproposed budget,
and I bnly had a second to look, but the, starting at about 600,000;
and if it could be done for less | would encourage that too, but T
see for the three year perioc, but It"s proposed chat they Indicate
to us that the;dexpect to raise under this ~l-atep funding method

on the license, about $668,000, and that appears to be an adeuate
money to carry it for three years. I think we would make a major
mistake, in our public relations for the business people, if In

about a year and 1/2 we have to go back and .... anc put another

tap on it. So 1 think that 3 year funding and 1| hope, | have no idea



that 1is correct, but 1 hope that, all the costs the Senator brought

bp are considered in there and that we don"t rind an overrun which

finds us having to come back because that would be twice as tough

as .. in the past. I certainly, for one, and it has been testified
wouldn®"t take my time, nor yours, to try and come up to suggest something
cosmetic approach. If this is a comprehensive, everybody feet to it
approach statewide, including the bush, and everywhere else, | say

fine. If we all get our shoulder to it, | think we can make some
accomplishment, so, even though the cost is involved, | think this

this substitute is a reasonable approach to it and appreciate the

chance to talk.

Stur: Don"t go away, ,lust a minutes. Questions of either of you?
Sen. Kelly?

such
Kelly: Yes, 1Jin somewhat chagrined on that you"ve taken/easy approach

onto the reestablishment of the gross business license tax

the State. You know,/Yestl$poie a philosophical .. on how do you
fund a bill of this nature assuming that, you know, yxﬁ feel that
it's comprehensive enough to dgmh* mean anything. Washington, obviously,
as Mr. Murphy testified, goes a different route and what they"re saying
I assume like sometBing those businessses who contribute the most to

we "re
the problem are picking up the tab. Hn Alaska what-we-ape saying
in essence, that everybody contributes to the problem, and that, but
the businessman, be it the small businessman that might not in the
least bit contirbute to the problem, will pick up the tab. We're
opening up the gross business tax again, and aren"t you all woriled

that once we open it up and begin taxing on licenses again, that It

will /Just be asimple step each year, .just to Increase it each year?
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Dickey: No, I think that"s a real possibility and | testified at
offset

the onset that we were not favorable when it was tied previously,

IfT you recall Senator, when you look at the proposal. There®s a

little difference. | guess it"s kind of half horse, half raBBit,

you"re asking me whion 1 like of the taw 2, and what I m saying

I prefer this to the previous one which would have pu; at the top

a fine or a fee of $25,000, so I"m saying 1 like $75 better than

$23,000; so, in proportion | think it"s a much more realistic bill.

I share your concern, and the possibility that this could be a

vehicle to get back in the gross business license tax, which I would

spend my full time agruing against it again, as | have for 18 years.

further
Stur: Sen. Kelly, any cbbk« questions? Sen. Rodey?
Rodey: Just one, where would you draw the line, Don, in terms of

Chamber support for this legislation in tprms of coat? WE. unfortat-ely
all of

have seen costs rise and in some cases/out of proportion frisixi what

we had anticipated. Certainly you"ve been a spectater well as

a particlpatant in these actiflties, and where would the chamber draw

six hundred, seven
the line in that regard? WE Hare talking abotit a $600-$700,000 cost.

Dickey: Yes. I have no tfiagic figure. I did talk to Sen. Colletta

and the others, 1 expressed and repeat publlcallv my concern that we

are starting a little high. Now obviously the peopel 1in Administration

are saying that they aan hardly do it this cost, and I can understand

it what are you paying for and what do you get? I was basing mine,

you have to have some bench mark, and 1 asked Washington State, prior

to Mr. Murphy®s testimony, wnat do xsuhave, 5 years of experience in
Washington, or six?

Murphy: Actually we really got rolling in 197"-, but we had started in 1971.

i ~ nfit ' v INLi
Dickey: Seven years. But my thought when he responded i i VIND £
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good based on their population; so, by comparison 1| was hoping we could

get more for less, | guess, Now fch how that would be done 1 realize you
for it to be done,
have to line for line go down. But I am stressing that 1 think one of

the ways to do it, 1is that people whoj£ come in, as | understand it, into
these communities to sh help stimulate the cleanup of the river, or the
communities y, .... the problem, that there only be one or two
stimulators”aimthe State and that the rest of the volunteers, | don"t
think that everybody should have to be, or expect to be paid, or that
the voluntters who were doing a good job in some communtties, be
discouraged and say wh$ should 1 go out and do this for tfreo when
across ,ne street somebody 1is getting paid for this and let them do it.
So | think that 1is a very real concern. I don"t have a magic figure.

I would hope that iv would be less than this and somewhere, 1°d say,
under, we could do it for $x 500 thousand, somewhere to start, and

thejji work wup. But I did stress to the sponsors and others this idea
that the three of whatever they fund, | hope for those three years

just from a sales point would be, would permit us to whatever growth

is going to occur, and still not have to go back for seconds

Sturg: I wonder, have you gotten
Kelly: Let me ask, having spent 18 yearsin business Qon and being
Redey-"-

as clese to the Ak. polical situation and the St. government budgetary
process as you are, do you reasonably expect that budget xk to stay

at $600,700 for 3 years?

Dickey:No. Nor ao they propose that inhere. They say $6x six hundred,

six hundred seventy three, and 1 think in the 3rd year six hundred sixty
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seven. And as 1 point out the total,

but they say it will raise six hundred

year, xfchs We hope that there will be
to share this pleasantiy with us,
What Senator

so,/l guess my response/would be that

even with the three steps and |

that 1 am pleased to see and would be here to see how

there"s a 3 year self-destruct because

little concert if that starts getting

have

of program, then 1 think we might/very

or other methods of skinning that same

SmXk

Stur: Any futher questions? Pine.
litte

We have a/bit of a problem. Both Sen.

joining poor lonely Sen. Bradley,

a quarum. I wonder if 1 could get an

Muel&er,vho would like to speak ..,

whs that whiKh wish to speak on the subject.

Commissioner,
continue

of more.
allow Sen.

we could take a very brief recess, and

and get established at an official

your testimony. What"s your schedule?

Mueller: I don"t have a schedule,

Sturg: Could we, ah, we"ll hake about

come back to hear the additional

Dickey: Senator, could 1 just

Sturg: Just a moment, Mr.

so that we can all

are there others

would we do you;

Rodey to xupKimx the meeting and we would then miss

Senator

Dickey go ahead.

I"m only using their figures,

sixty eight thousand the first
more business licenses attracted
contribute. But,

it appears that figure is adequate

also want to reemphasize and say again

it turns out, but

if that starts, as we are all a
into millions of dollars worth

quickly have second thoughts

rabbit.

point out for the Committee,

Kelly and I should be over

who"s trying to run a meeting without

indication, we"ve had Commissioner

in the audience
Alright, we have a couple

2 optlonshere. One, we could

it, or

help Sen. Bradley get a quarum

meeting and then slip back to hear

a 10 minute”™ recess and then we"ll

testimony.
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Dickey: Just a last burst of wisdom.
Sturg: Oh, my, 1 can hardly wait. (Laughter)
Dickey: I would hope that the self-destruct on the bill would also

with
tie iHXHH the self-destruct on the tax. (Laughter)

be
Sturg: Very good. We"ll1/back in ten minutes. Thank you.
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